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Bancinsurance Corporation

Ohio Indemnity is widely recognized as
one of the nation’s leading specialty
insurance catriers for banks, credit
unions and finance companies, offering a
variety of custom-designed products that
enable its clients to serve their customers
with assurance and peace of mind. At
Ohio Indemnity, we go one step beyond
simply providing quality insurance
products. We serve as a partner to
organizations that view insurance as an
integral part of their business objectives.
Ohio Indemnity’s clients deal directly
with decision makers, avoiding multiple
layers of indecision, claims-processing
bureaucracies and unreasonable waits.
We design our products with the client
in mind, assuring they are easy to
administer and focused on achieving
specific business goals.

i)

i

il

Ultimate Services Agency, LLC is
an agency for placing property and
casualty insurance policies offered

Ency, LLC

and underwritten by Ohio Indemnity

and by other property and casualty
insurance companies.

BIC Statutory Trust [ is a special purpose
business trast that issued $8,000,000 of floating
rate trust preferred securities during 2002 in a
private placement offering, It was formed for the
sole purpose of issuing and selling the floating
rate trust preferred secutities and investing the
proceeds from such securities in subordinated
notes of the Company.

COrpOrate OVerview

- American Legal Publishing

.~ = Corporation began as the

codification division of the
Anderson Publishing Company of
Cincinnati in 1934, and became a
separate corporation in 1979. We
have more than 66 vears of
experience codifying ordinances for
over 1,000 municipalities and
counties nationwide, ranging from
villages with fewer than 500 people
to large cities with populations well
over 1,000,000. In addition to
ordinance codification, American
Legal Publishing offers a full range
of information management services
to local governments.
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(in thousands, except for per share data)

Income Statement Data

Total Revenue

Net Income

Net Income Per Common Share,
Diluted

Combined Ratio (GAAP)
Balance Sheet Data
Toral Assets

Total Shareholders' Equity

Book Value Per Share

total revenue

(in thousands)

$31,262

$26,198

financial highlights

$43,488

$30,381

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
45,234 43,488 30,381 $_ 31262 § 26198
890 3075 3918 g 3,889 ) 3394
.16 53 66 3 63 3 55
90.3% 92.0% 88.1% 84.4% 80.4%
72,455 64,671 45901 g 42,448 $ 35949
28,902 31,392 28,535 $ 25,193 $ 22,504
5.78 5.44 495 $ 418 $ 3.67
net income pef common
share, diluted
$45,234
: $0.63 $0.66

total assets

(in thousands)

$42,448
$35,949 o

2000 2001

$64,671

$72,455

$0.16

1998

book value per share

$3.67

$4.18

$4.95

$5.44
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1998
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2000

2001
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to our shareholders, customers & agents

During 2002 we benefited from the addition of new customers, enhanced internal capabilities, and in the
fourth quarter we increased our financial flexibility. Positive contributions from these achievements were
mitigated by the weak national economy, which resulted in a sharp increase in losses and loss adjustment
expenses. Nonetheless, our combined ratio remains below industry peers in the property/casualty
industry. Consistent with out long-term strategy, we took additional steps this past year to further
strengthen the balance sheet, especially regarding our investment portfolio and intangible assets. We are
cautious about improved business conditions in 2003, but confident that we have a solid mix of products
and corporate focus to continue leveraging our strengths.

Growth

We continued to implement our growth strategy in
2002. This included increased emphasis of our
automobile lender/dealer business. During the past
two years we have begun to move beyond our
traditional market and today compete with much
larger insurance companies for new business.

We are the only public company focused on blanket
single interest products for the automobile
lender/dealer market.

During the past year we also increased market
penetration in another area of our insurance
business, Guaranteed Auto Protection, known as
the GAP product. This growth was principally due
to a significant book of business that was added in
the third quarter of 2001, which provided increased
volume this past year. One of our growth
objectives is to add other books of business from
agents, from time to time, whose market focus and
underwriting standards are compatible with

our plans.

We also increased our marketing efforts and
product development initiatives this past year. Our
focus is on sustainable growth opportunities in the
form of products and businesses that complement
our strengths and growth strategy. As a result of
the company’s previous investments, we can
compete effectively with much larger firms based
on our internal capabilities and technology
platform. Importantly, we differentiate ourselves
further through a longstanding commitment to
customer service.

American Legal Publishing Corporation expanded
its presence during 2002. We are engaged in a wide
range of codification and publishing services for
governments, state leagues, and service businesses.
This past year we added a number of states, cities,
and municipalities and at year-end were providing
services to 1,500 cities in 40 states. We acquired a
competitor in 2002, the second in two years, which
extended our presence among municipalities.
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2002 Results

Net premiums earned rose 6.7% to $40.9 million
for the twelve months ended December 31, 2002
compared with $38.3 million the prior year. Two
key factors contributed to the year-over-year
improvement. First, we added several large regional
banks to our automobile lender/dealer business
during 2001. Secondly, retrospective premiums due
policyholders declined significantly this past year
compated with a year ago. Retrospective premiums
are accrued as an adjustment to earned premium,
and generally decrease as losses and loss adjustment
expenses increase.

We experienced increased margin pressure
throughout 2002 due to more competitive pricing
and higher losses versus 2001. Our quarterly
comparisons became more challenging as the year
progressed due to the downturn in the national
economy. Automobile loan volume was also
impacted by tighter credit as financial institutions
sought to limit higher losses due to an increased
number of defaults and repossessions.
Additionally, there were a record number of
bankruptcies in the United States in 2002.

Losses and loss adjustment expenses, net of
reinsurance recoveties, rose 30.7% to $28.3 million
for the year 2002. Increases occurred in each of
the Company’s insurance business segments,
primarily due to higher claims and price inflation
for items such as replacement parts and repair
labotr. We ate actively monitoring this situation
with particular attention on maintaining sound
underwriting standards.

Net income was $0.9 million for the year 2002
versus $3.1 million for the year 2001. Our 2002
reported results were especially impacted by the
adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets.” This resulted in non-cash after-tax charges
of $1.7 million in goodwill related to the acquisition
of Paul Boardway & Associates, Inc. in 1999.




Excluding these charges, net income was $2.6
million for the year 2002.

Combined Ratio

Ohio Indemnity underwrites the Company’s
specialty insurance products. Our combined ratio
declined to 90.3% for the year 2002 from 92.0%
the prior year. It included a 69.3% loss ratio, which
increased from the prior year principally due to the
downturn in the national economy. The expense
ratio declined to 21.0% for 2002. The expense
ratio was higher for 2001 primarily due to increases
in the experience rating adjustments related to the
addition of a significant policy last year.

Ratings

Two independent rating agencies reaffirmed Ohio
Indemnity’s ratings for the second consecutive year
in 2002. This past May we received an “A”
Excellent rating from A.M. Best Company, the
premier insurance rating agency. This rating
confirms our ability to pay claims. Last June,
Demotech, Inc. also confirmed Ohio Indemnity’s
“A double prime” Unsurpassed rating. Demotech
analyzes the financial stability of insurance
companies with particular emphasis on an
insurance company’s ability to withstand a severe
downturn in the national economy or an extended
insurance cycle.

Financing

We successfully completed an $8 million issue of
floating rate trust preferred securities in the fourth
quarter of 2002. These securities are included on
the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet as
minority interest in consolidated subsidiary:
redeemable preferred securitdes of subsidiary trust.
A portion of the proceeds from the issuance of
these securities was made available to Ohio
Indemnity. This increased Ohio Indemnity’s
financial flexibility to continue pursuing premium
growth in our target markets.

Shareholders’ Equity

Shareholders’ equity was $28.9 million at December
31, 2002 versus $31.4 million on the same date in
2001. The decline in total shareholders’ equity was
primarily due to the non-cash after-tax charges
related to goodwill, recognition of net investment
losses, and the repurchase of common shares
during the year 2002. Book value per diluted share
improved to $5.78 at December 31, 2002 compared
with §5.44 on the same date a year ago.

New Board Member

We were pleased to have Kenton R. Bowen join the
Board of Directors this past July. He has served as
President and a Director of CallTech
Communications, LLC since the company was
founded in 1996. Prior to joining CallTech, Kent
was Vice President of Corporate Finance at
Provident Bank.

Outlook

The national economy remained weak in 2002,
which resulted in further deterioration in credit
quality. It is likely than this scenario will continue
at least through the first half of this year. It may
contribute to a decline in business from automobile
lending and an increase in losses and loss
adjustment expense during this period. Despite the
uncertainties related to the economy, we will
continue to implement our focused growth strategy.
While claims increased substantially this past year
we entered 2003 with strong reserves. Profitable
growth is a strategic objective and it is particularly
important this year.

We are committed to distunctive customer service,
innovative technology, and specialized products.
These three factors differentiate Bancinsurance
from its competitors and enable us to continue to
achieve our long-term growth objectives.

We appreciate your continued support and
comments.

Si Sokol
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

L Adhe

| John S. Sokol

President
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The company has offered specialized products to meet specific customer needs for nearly

50 years. These include insurance products for the automobile lender/dealer market and

unemployment insurance protection for not-for-protits and public sector employers.

In 2000, the company acquired American Legal Publishing, which provides specialized

ordinance codification products and services primarily to states, cities and municipalities.

Ohio Indemnity has offered products to the
automobile lender/dealer market since 1956.
Customers include automobile lenders such as
commercial banks and credit unions. Our first
product was ULTIMATE LOSS INSURANCE,®
which provides blanket vendor single interest
coverage to insure against damage to pledged
collateral not otherwise insured. These policies
are written to cover a lender’s collateralized
portfolio of retail installment loans. We are one
of the largest writers of blanket vendor single
intetest insurance in the United States.
ULTIMATE LOSS INSURANCE® is our largest
insurance product in terms of revenue.
Customers value our long-term commitment to
this product, which is also reflected in our high
persistency ratio for ULTIMATE LOSS
INSURANCE.®

Last year we added creditor placed insurance, an
alternative collateral protection solution.
Customer acceptance has been positive and
considerable progress was achieved in 2002 that is
expected to benefit results beginning in 2003.

Creditor placed insurance is an alternative to
blanket vendor single interest coverage. It covers
the portfolio by tracking individual borrower’s
insurance coverage. The lender purchases
physical damage coverage for loan collateral
after a borrower’s insurance has lapsed.

We added Guaranteed Auto Protection, known
as GAP insurance in 2000 to complement our
ultimate loss insurance product in this specialized
market. This product insures the difference
between the outstanding balance of a customer’s
loan or lease and the amount of primary
insurance coverage if a vehicle is damaged
beyond repair or is stolen and not recovered.
Voluntary GAP is sold directly to the borrower

at the time of purchasing or leasing an
automobile, and blanket GAP is sold to lessors
who typically waive GAP amounts on all of their
leases. Our program has been approved by some
of the largest indirect automobile lenders in the
United States.

Our unemployment products address the
specialized needs of certain not-for-profit
organizations and public sector employers. Ohio
Indemnity bonds certain cost containment firms
who offer bonded service programs to assure that
reimbursing employers fulfill their unemployment
compensation responsibilities. This can be a less
costly alternative to the unemployment insurance
tax system, since the rating is based on the
emplover’s experience. We also offer excess of
loss insurance to employers who want to declare
reimbursing status for their unemployment
insurance obligations and also protect their assets
against higher than anticipated claims. Ohio
Indemnity also underwrites state mandated surety
bonds that are required by certain states.

American Legal Publishing was acquired in 2000
and is not engaged in the insurance business.
We have provided codification and document
services to states, cities and municipalities since
1936. Codification involves the review of
ordinances to determine if there are conflicts
between state and federal laws, state and federal
constitutions, and state and federal court
decisions. More recently, American Legal has
expanded its services to include electronic
publishing, document imaging, web hosting and
other services for their government customers.
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Ohio Indemnity’s ULTIMATE
LOSS INSURANCEY product
1s the most flexible in the
industry. An extensive range
of Insurance coverage is
offered to meet the specific
needs of customers.

\ Excellent __—

{ In Mayv 2002 Ohio Indemnity
received an “A” Excellent rating
=~ ‘ from ADM. Best Company, the
! leading independent source for
insurance company ratings.

{ Leasing, low or no down
payment Joans, long-term loans,
and low trade-in prices create
GAP amounts and a need for
specialized insurance.

Principal customers include
lenders, leasing companies, and
automobile dealers.

soecialized

Or0

American Legal Publishing has
made two acquisitions during the
past two vears and at vear-end
2002, had 1,500 customers in 40
states. American Legal
Publishing continues to increase
its market penetration among
states, cities and municipalities
through specialized codification
and technology-based services. D

Ohio Indemnity offers
three products to not-for-
profit organizations and
public sector employers to
fulfill their unemployment
insurance obligations.
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our customers.

We provide extensive online access and real-time
information to our customers. Our approach has
also resulted in greater scale and helped us to
manage substantial growth without adding
proportionally to our staff. We work effectively
with small and large customers due to our
investment in, and practical utilization of,
technology. The increasing amount of day-to-day
business that is conducted online permits more
time and resources to be allocated to tasks
requiring personal service.

In the year 2000, we launched our online
information capabilities following two years of
development. This was the first major step
toward establishing a technology platform for
future growth. Fortunately, we were not
burdened by extensive legacy computer
equipment and systems. Therefore, we started
with a clean slate with the objective to standardize
as many of the processes as possible to achieve
increased operating efficiencies and

customer convenience.

Some of the most significant examples of
innovative technology are made available to
customers through our subsidiary company
websites. The websites are a vital part of the
company’s technology platform because they
serve as gateways to each of our businesses.
Web-based communication and interactive
capabilities have strengthened customer
relationships by providing customers with
customized information in real time and more
efficient ways to monitor their business with us
in formats they value.

Initial information included policy information,
claims data, and loss ratio analysis, just to name

Technology is an integral part of our company’s growth strategy. It has led us to develop

innovative sclutions for our customers through enhanced product offerings and improved
customer service. We do not necessarily seek to be technology leaders; rather, we look for

ways to adapt technology in ways that leverage our infrastructure and provide benefits for

a few. Importantly, we made this information
available to all agents, regardless of the amount
of business they were conducting with Ohio
Indemnity. Agents were initially able to access
data concerning underwriting losses, and also to
view and sort the data on an individual policy
basis for their entire book of business. In 2001,
we continued to improve our systems, which
permitted insurance customers to access
premium and loss history in real time.

In 2002, online claims reporting was made
available that permitted customers to submit
information easily and at their convenience. Our
automobile lender/dealer customers, especially
large banks, appreciate the availability of
information in real time, online claims reporting,
and the ability to view notes to determine the
status of each claim.

During the past year agents were also permitted
to enter claims online, which expedites the
process and contributes to improved cost and
settlement efficiencies. For example, an adjustor
can be assigned online which expedites the
settlement process.

The company was able to leverage its capabilities
in 2002 through the introduction of new
products. This included the addition of an
alternative collateral protection product for Ohio
Indemnity and another acquisition by American
Legal Publishing to extend its penetration among
municipalities.

Today, we remain committed to developing
innovative technology solutions for our customers
and ourselves to become more efficient in our
operations and to further extend our capabilities.
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Customers can enter their

insurance claims on line without

calling the company. An adjustor
£ )

is automatically assigned, which

accelerates the claims and

sertlement process. I

Through

www.ohioindemnity.com, | i

customers can conduct

OHIO INDEMRNITY COMPANY

rorevie Prasomd AL 13T Y04 o TR

business at their
convenience and in

real time. D

Ohio Indemnity’s customers
can view the status of their
claims online and,
importantly, the notes
concerning the status of
each claim. D

Q
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American Legal Publishing
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publishing technology to
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We have worked diligently over the past several
years to attract professionals to further strengthen
our capabilities, pursue growth opportunities, and
improve our long-term performance. Today, we
have a team with solid industry experience. A
number of our employees have joined us from
much larger companies and they embrace our
customer-oriented strategy and culture. As a
result, we have enhanced the ways we provide

service to ouf Customers.

They value the fact that they have direct access to
key decision makers in our company. We
communicate regularly with customers and
encourage them to contact us. Staff additions
during the past two years have principally been in

our marketing and customer service departments.

We listen carefully to our customers and seek to
‘ identify the best ways that we can help them.
Sometimes it is as simple as performing a task or
presenting information to them a little differently.
Our high sense of urgency leads to quick
response that strengthens long-term customer
relationships. A growing percentage of day-to-
day business is conducted electronically, at our
customer’s choice, due to significantly increased
online capabilities. This leverages our
infrastructure and offers increased convenience

to customers.

Distinctive customer service is an integral part of our corporate culture and long-term

growth strategy. It defines who we are and the extent of our commitment to better
understand our customers’ business. We are dedicated to working with customers to meet
their specific needs, including supporting them through regular personal contact and online
in real time. We want our customers to consider us as a partner and strategic resource who

is concerned about their long-term business success.

We provide the same level of service to financial
institutions or public sector customers whether
they are small or large. This is a different
approach from most of our competitors. Our
specialized products are targeted to specific
markets, such as automobile lender/dealer and
unemployment protection insurance, as well as
codification and related services for governments.
We know these markets, and, importantly, how to
provide valued services to customers. We select
our products carefully and make a commitment to
support them. We do not waver at the first sign
of difficulty; rather, we are focused on providing
service through market cycles.

Our product development team actively seeks to
identify products that respond to customer
interests and complement the company’s strategy.
Over the years we have found that products good
for our customers tend to be good for us as well.
Products we have introduced over the past several
years have led to stronger customer relationships

and a more diversified business portfolio.
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works closely with its

government and association

customers to meet their
specific ordinance
codification needs.

American Legal Publishing

§ The company’s ULTIMATE

LOSS INSURANCE?® product
includes technical support and

recommendations to customers
concerning their deductible and

retention rates.

§ We seck relationships with

agents who have books of
business compatible with our
growth strategy. Necessary
filings and approvals are given
a high priority to get the agent
up and runaing quickly with
our companv. Access can be
provided to states where the
company is admitted as well as
extensive support capabilities.

dilstincive

SCIYICE

@

We maintain regular contact
with our customers and
encourage them to call us
when thev need help.

They appreciate direct access
to our management and key
decision makers, who are
only a phone call away. D
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BANCINSURANCE CORPORATION

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31,

2002

2001

2000

Income:
Premiums Earned ..o ere s ettt b et en s sns R bbbt R bt s et eneraes
Premiums Ceded ...t ettt e n e n e
Net premitms €aNed ..ottt ea e

Investment income......... RS et ettt et b bt e Rt b b et e et bt
Net realized gain (108s) ON INVESHUIICILS wuuuvvuniiceenirriiiiiestnss i et e see s sssisess
Codification and subscription fEES ... s
MAaNAZEMEIIE fEES ... e sea et e
COMMISSION EES wvrvvnrvrierriersiesiieieeae e esstes s st seb st s st se s bbb e s b ban b n e s bbb benrans
OHhET INCOMIE 1ottt sttt b et saa s b5 s b s s st es b sss st esesberes e s e bt ss st st ans e ererebesbetne

TOLAL LEVENUE .....oovercteeecee vt e ces bbb aeas s st s en b sbt s s bt srtssasesbsbe s sotssssnstnssssssseronns

Losses and operating expenses:

Losses and 10ss adjustment EXPENSES ..uvmmemericiiirierisessssieneeeecrmssesisssssserssssssressossess
REIMNSULANCE LECOTEIIES ..ocvvummrmmiriemmeciiestiserinersesisssessiseeniecimsesssssssssasiesesse e set s sbsssssesssessmassssssssniens
Experience rating adjustiments . et
COMMUSSION EXPEIISE ...covvrsiveiiirmseamitiin sttt st ssbs st b bbb b
Other INSUrANCE OPErAtNE EXPEISES ..uvvrrcerrmmmreseireriesreseriresssssesesesmesess st sssssrsesieessssssessossises
Codification and Subscription EXPENSES ...
General and admINISrAGVE EXPENSES ..ot sessesssessessesssisess
INterest eXPense ..o.mriniinicisnnaes

Total expenses

Income before federal income taxes, provision for trust preferred securides
dividends and cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ...,

Federal INCOME taX EXPENSC...... i sas s amssssseninssssssssses

Income before provision for trust preferred securities dividends and cumulative
effect of change in accounting PrinCiple. ...

Preferred dividends on minority interest in consolidated subsidiary — redeemable
preferred securites of subSIAIALY trUST .o s

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ........veeiinrionnne,

Cumuladve effect of change in accounting prnCIPle. ...,

N L INICOIMIC cttruiveverereieeereiriresstseen s resieressaesstsease e besererarbesssesaessrsasesosebebesasabebabsbessnebsnsesosnssaesensaes

Basic net income per share:
Before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle .....co.mrnecieerinecsieeinnane.
Cumulatve effect of change in accounting principle........orcommnnniee e,
Basic net income per Share ... s

Dilutive net income per share:
Before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle ..o
Cumulative effect of change in accounting prinCIple...... e
Diluted net income per Share. ... s

See accomparnying notes to consolidated financial stat 5.

41,390,132 § 38,563,176 § 25,058,892

(507,895) (254.438) 17,077)
40,882,237 38,308,738 24841815
1,301,511 1,496,621 1,628,306
(1,220,477) 22,542 (320,742)
3,324,037 2,652,231 1,884,067
749,442 846,446 659,929
8,463 67,065 155,942
188,815 94,479 1,531,679
45234,008 _ 43488122 _ 30,380,996
28,546,254 21823538  15230,041
(231,998) (164,794) (161,411)
(1,708,084) 5,155,850 (233,026)
7,230,636 5,918,461 3,639,642
3,868,830 3,126,234 2,936,666
2,889,981 2,276,360 1,607,258
1,195,085 1,057,840 1,482,909
97,575 28,076 257,984
41,888,279 _ 39221565 _ 24760063
3,345,749 4,266,557 5,620,933
940,530 1,191,367 1,702,576
2,405,219 3,075,190 3,918,357
(33,748) - -
2,371,471 3,075,190 3,918,357
(1,481,858) - -
889,613 $__3,075.190 3,918,357
423 53 66
_(.26) - -
16 $ 53 66
413 53 66
(.25) - -
16§ 53 66
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BANCINSURANCE CORPORATION
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,
2002 2001
Assets
Investments:
Held to maturity:
Fixed maturities, at amortized cost (fair value $4,691,903 in 2002 and $4,869,247 in 2001) ...ccc.ervccircmnnersnieiinrecenncenns $ 4,487,749 $ 4,746,889
Available for sale:
Fixed maturities, at fair value (amortized cost $15,557,400 in 2002 and $14,211,422 in 2001) ....ccoccmmrcrvcirrerrnrecrmeninnrccens 15,912,650 14,273,152
Equity securites, at fair value (cost $6,051,043 in 2002 and $5,981,774 in 2001) ...ccovvcrverioneiimmecrrecimmiinneisncrmeecsscssenenens 7,203,650 6,715,572
Short-term investments, at cost which approximates fair Valle ... s 25,135,305 5.476,140
TIORL IIIVESTITIEIIES ..ccvvnvvirvieriierarermesmie s sieseserseesssesesesesesesesstssscas st et a s bae s ese b Re et SRR 44t bt e s 52,739,354 31,211,753
CASHL cotrtis ettt s ca s b b e e bR R R RS eReR b RReeesR 4,306,007 19,547,132
Premitms fECEIVADLE ......vuivrctrerecer e ssbe s bbbt s sen R bbb s s AR bR e R Attt n st e ban 5,910,719 5,189,123
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for dOUbtful ACCOUNTS v.v.iviiiiiieieiceree st sresesre s ssese s ses e ebesas e enans 844,059 590,401
REINSULANCE FECEIVADIE 1uvvivveverriitsecierien et s serss st be st bs e s bbb s b e b e bse s s bt et e sbens e sansasbsssessensensnsans 283,417 90,018
Reinsurance recoverable On Paid JOSSES ...t s bbb - 32,027
Prepaid relNSULANCE PLEITHULIIS . .cvvercrrieieesieessiermsreresiassesssseessessessssassassesessesssssarcon s sessessassasscates s sssessssisscessessssenmssrosssscssessosssonssssessses 1,228,632 901,482
Deferred POLCY ACUISIHOM COSLS wecvvruirmirmeacieniceriasissmscrsssiesssson s ssssenisss st cos s aersass s s sass s ss s as e rasess et seses 2,653,826 1,522,533
Estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted codification CONIACES ... e 224,837 151,507
TLORMS £0 AFTIHALES cuocurrerririeieeeercetnissaecnsee et isnas st e ts b s et s e b ss st SR s b en s s e £ b4 4R san s s ban SR s sn e bR s e eR b et enbanssansrentebesban 685,856 699,208
Prepaid federal INCOME tAXES i icrmmriiirerrccemmrieite s eeesseessstsse e sesasesetsasaesse e seemestasse et s 4ot e ee s eis s ens s sse s nn e 295,235 -
Excess of investment over net assets Of SUDSIAIATIES, MEL. i isssrastsssnassnresssiessassesssessssarsssssestsnnsens 753,737 2,534,596
INtaNEIDIE ASSEL MEL. ..ottt ob e et ees s st es s bbbt 994,566 864,912
ACCIUC [IVESTINICIIT ITICOMIE ccaueariurvrarrertseereriariarssssosssstasssnsiessssesossssssssssasssssosssssasissnssssassesss nsiassassssssssssssassasssssessssissasssssssanssssosassins 328,751 338,300
OTHEE ASSELS wovevneeuecrrmeereeriioniisciseserressastes s ecs et e S8Rt 4884 ER 8864 R Rt 1,206,208 997,685
TIOTAL ASSELS ....eccrveisciisitiicer ettt sens st srer e et 84 R e e $ 72455204 3 64,670,677

See acconpanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BANCINSURANCE CORPORATION
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,

2002 2001
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Reserve for unpaid losses and l0ss adjUSIMENT EXPENSES....oviviiirviiiririr st st s sssess s snsees $ 7,559,503 4,872,598
UNEAINEd PIEIMUUITIS «.oovvoiitiicsicresrenr sttt rast s es bbbt 8838 bR Rt ss s 0o 10,304,769 6,030,273
Experience rating adjustments PayabIe ... st st 4,764,329 6,472,413
Retrospective premium adjustments Payable ...ttt e 3,951,898 3,716,869
Funds held Under reiNSUIANCE trEAES .. ciiiieiciceririiiresiesersersneres st sse s s tss s sstessensesssssssssssessssssnsse bt shssssesssssstassansansessasassios 1,513,297 1,001,520
Contract TUNAS ON dEPOSIT.... ittt e ree bbb et 1,317,663 1,937,924
INOEES PATADIE ... curercirierirt et st R e R e 2,166,355 5,696,839
Taxes, licenses, and fees PAYAbIE ... e 297,418 552,873
Federal INCOME taXES PAYADIE. ... it ns et e bbbttt - 374,861
Deferred federal INCOME TAKES oo niarsos s sesssa e sriesbssssb e et essarss s st asst st sbss s s e e baabeca et s s e e estmsbnss s st banbsobesnasaseeris 82,027 109,001
COMMUSSIONS PAYADLE ...t e s e e b 403 bR et s 1,990,436 1,350,924
Billings in excess of estimated earnings on uncompleted codification CONLIACES ... 93,894 107,452
ORET 1eriaiiere s bbb ss b s roes s ts S a st e £ S 28 A s S e Aae AR A b e SR eSSt R bt raes 1,511,777 1,055,221
TOtAl HADIHHES ..ot ecas e s st s s st e e bb 2R bbb e bbbt s e 35,553,366 33,278,768
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiary:
Redeemable preferred securities Of SUDSIAIALY ST oo st ans s 8,000,000 -
Shareholders' equity:
Non-voting preferred shares:
Class A Serial Preference shares without par value; authorized 100,000 shares; no shares issued
OF QUISLAIIAING ..ot eenieciicsssss it s as bbb bR bR SRS s8R b3 s - -
Class B Serial Preference shares without par value; authorized 98,646 shares; no shares issued
OF OULSTANTING 1oo.rvotieisirrciits e eeis st cescas s et a s b s R ss 8RS8 RS bR RRsRsnbssasebre - -
Common shares without par value; authotized 20,000,000 shares; 6,170,341 shares issued at December 31,
2002 and 2001, 5,000,291 shares outstanding at December 31, 2002 and 5,770,185 shares outstanding
A DECEMIDET 31, 2007 ouiitiiieeeerece ettt es e eb et sa st bR e SRt s Rt 1,794,141 1,794,141
Additional Paid-in CAPILAL........coicvuriricereeeccreecriinse et cers sttt bk e 1,337,138 1,337,242
Accumulated other cOMPIEhEnSIVE MICOME ... s sss e Rs st ssserasrscnsen 995,186 525,048
RELAINEA BALTUNES ..ovveverncrmiriisecsmicnmiiee it seeasessss s asas a8 8t 8 o8£8R 30,429,515 29,539,902
34,555,980 33,196,333
Less: Treasury shates, at cost (1,170,050 in 2002 and 400,156 in 2001 common Shares) ... (5,654,142) (1,804.424)
Total Shareholders" @QUILY ....ccocoiiv ettt s b 28,901,838 31,391,909
Total liabilities and shareholders' @QUITY ... cestss s s s $ 72,455,204 3 64,670,677

Sez accomparnying notes to consolidated financial statentents.
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BANCINSURANCE CORPORATION

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
INEE ITLCOIMIC 1evvvireeeiieceere e eses bt eaeese s es s as s s ettt es et sk ocm et ecsriaes $ 889,613 § 3,075,190 § 3918357
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized holding gains (loss) on securities arising during period,
net of income tax (benefit) expense of $236,478, §(115,164) and $314,841,
FESPECUVELY ..ottt 470,138 (223,554) 611,162
COMPLENENSIVE INCOME. ouuiuriimiierirssisiesiersisisssee s ssesssi st et sersessess et s s sssssssmsesssiressass $ 1359751 $§ 2851636 § 4,529,519

See accongpanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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BANCINSURANCE CORPORATION
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity

Accumulated
Additional other Total
Preferred Shares Common paid-in  comprehensive Retained  Treasury shareholders'
Class A Class B shares capital income earmnings shares equity

Balance December 31, 1999 ... . $ 1,794,141 § 1442773 § 137440 § 22,546,355 $§ (727,420) $ 25,193,289
NEL INCOME. ..vuereimrireenrerrereresesrerercneines 3,918,357 3,918,357
Change in unrealized gain

on investments, net of

income taxes of

$314,84T oo 611,162 611,162
Issue of 73,504 treasury

shares in purchase acquisition ... (37,196) 337,195 299,999
Purchase of 349,318 treasury

SHATES vt (1,525012)  (1,525012)
22,000 shares issued in

connection with the

exercise of stock

OPUONS weovvierecrimrerererivesiessssresisssssseneee (68,772) 106,336 37,564

Balance December 31, 2000 .....cconcervnnnn 1,794,141 1,336,805 748,602 26,464,712 (1,808,901) 28,535,359

Net INCOME....vvivrirrrrrere e 3,075,190 3,075,190
Change in unrealized gain

on investrments, net of
income taxes benefit of

FT15,164 ooervcrircenrriinesirisisinisineeens (223,554) (223,554)
Purchase of 1,050 treasury
Shares . (4,542) (4,542)
Capital contributed in asset
PUIChASE cov. oo 437 9,019 9,456
Balance December 31, 2001 ... 1,794,141 1,337,242 525,048 29,539902  (1,804,424) 31,391,909
Net iNCOME ..ovnnniinmsismeisneesiiniensens 889,613 889,613

Change in unrealized gain
on investments, net of
income taxes expense of

$236,478 ., 470,138 470,138
Purchase of 770,494 treasury
shares. ..., (3,852,611)  (3,852,611)

600 shares issued in
connection with the
exercise of stock
OPHONS vviucvereriseniinieeeerersnias (104) 2,893 2,789

Balance December 31, 2002 $ 1,794,041 $ 1,337,138 $_ 995186 S 30,429,515 $ (5,654,142) $ 28,901,838

Sez acconspanying noies to consolidated financial stat
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BANCINSURANCE CORPORATION

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31,

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial stat 5.
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2002 2001 2000
Cash flows from operating activities:
INEEITICOME itviirresrierecsecs s cers st s b 8 AL bbb bR SR bbb ns e $ 889,613 § 3,075,190 $ 3918357
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Net realized (gain) loss on investments........... 1,220,477 (22,542) 320,742
Net realized loss on goodwill impairment 1,660,858 - -
Net realized (gain) loss on disposal of property and eqUIPMENt......ccooivierrivinrisnnevinevissisnenns 1,073 (14,800) 1,497
Net realized gain on disposal Of SUDSIAIALIES.......cc.cormmrvriririiriieiisre s ss s s nsees - - (59,936)
Net realized 10ss 0n debt fOIZIVENESS .. asensens - - 30,000
Depreciation and amMOttZation ...t sess s ssssssssssssssesses 311,459 306,061 327,524
Deferred federal income tax (Benefit) eXPense ... neees (269,166) (86,180) 319,316
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Premiums reCeIVADIE. ...t et (721,596) (2,597,5006) (378,339
Accounts and reinsurance receivable, net (742,180) (1,002,684) 709,732
Deferred policy acquisition costs.................. (1,131,293) (879,7406) (423,594)
OHEL ASSELS.coviiveiricrrisrees e st st s ab ek as a8 s bbbt non (508,042) (147,402) (121,202)
Reserve for unpaid losses and loss adjustment eXpenses ... 2,686,905 1,913,983 (764,397)
Unearned PLEMUUITIS .....ocurrirrriiiiresserisses e e sass s s s ses s ssas st s s sss st ssasassenes 4,274,496 3,289,855 309,642
Experience rating adjustments payable.......i i (1,708,084) 5,155,850 (233,026)
Retrospective premium adjustments Payable ... 235,029 2,861,302 772,043
Funds held under reinsurance trERHES. ....o.crciirrivrerernieiins e et esbeesaieretobscsssasssnsesesesasassees 511,777 1,001,520 -
Contract funds 0N AEPOSIL .. ssessisrss s ts e s ssess s sresssneanees (620,261) (135,605) (198,648)
Othes HADIIHES.....covvrecer e ciscniisssrasr st sesse s sesses s saasssssssssss s ersasas st asssssassnsinsenn 356,316 1,525,649 (218,409)
Net cash provided by operating aCtivities........ccmirrrerinisensiessiscs et 6,447,381 14,242,945 4,311,302
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from held to maturity: fixed maturities due to redemption or MAMILLY .vvoevcvvvcrnicriininns 1,250,400 1,341,000 1,020,000
Proceeds from available for sale: fixed maturities sold, redeemed and matured.........cccccvrerrerneee 5,933,115 7,383,150 6,342,760
Proceeds from available for sale: equity securities SOId.......covicerniniiiniiicccercrnrion. 19,056,907 13,175,789 10,288,020
Cost of investments purchased:
Held to maturity: fixed maturities (1,102,131} (299,955) (884,859)
Auvailable for sale: fixed maturities (7,530,214) (8,064,552) (5,099,713)
EUQUILY SECULTHES ..o eecemsin st e emniescasss st ssms s s s bttt (20,098,251) (15,288,282) (9,903,848)
Net change in short-term investments and securities purchased under
AELEEMENTS 10 LESELL.iuc ittt s et (19,659,165) 543,300 627,764
Purchase of furniture, equipment and leasehold Improvements. ... (164,345) (108,822) (806,253)
Cash used in purchase of SUDSIAIALY ... - - (958,094)
Cash used in ACQUISIHON OF ASSELS.....uuuvumuirecerercrircaris s ss st be s scans st sinnn (25,000) (403,503) -
ONEE .ttt et s s eSS Rt cR 0 - 11.826 (7,165)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing aCHVIHES ... vcrr i isssesesensesenenens (22,338,684) (1,710,049) 1,338,612
Cash flows from financing activites:
Proceeds from note payable t0 Bank ... s 20,040,000 20,350,000 17,157,000
Repayments of note payable to bank..... (23,540,000) (19,892,000) (17,160,000)
Proceeds from stock OpHons eXerCised. .o 2,789 - 37,564
ACQUISTHON Of LIEASULY SOCK . vvvtmrvveiniiiisiiseer et bbb (3,852,611) (4,542) (1,525,012)
Issuance of redeemable preferred securities of subSIAIAIY trUST.uiveivvcimrsimnnrisiensriiesisessissrenss 8,000,000 - -
Net cash provided by (used in) fINancing aCHVILES ........covveeieeeircreririnnreceseismcnmssessessens 650,178 453,458 (1,490,448)
Net increase (dectease) in CASH i ers e cs e nees (15,241,125} 12,986,354 4,159,466
Cash at BEINNING Of VEAL ..rvvircrici st css st s s asa v enssessseries 19,547,132 6,560,778 2,401,312
Cash at eNd OF YEAT . s bbb $ 4,306,007 $ 19,547,132 $ 6,560,778
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow informaton:
Cash paid during the vear for:
TIIELEST ovoreieescres i sie s css s st s bRt $ 100,098 g 13,398 g 230200
TEICOIMIE TAXES w.ovvrreers ettt et st sttt 1,988,1 § 950,000 $ 1445000
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing activides:
Common shares issued in purchase aCqUISIHON. ... vvevriiiiiiierir st $ - 3 9,456 § 300,000




BANCINSURANCE CORPORATION

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

()

©

Gl

Organization

Bancinsurance Corporation (the "Company" or "Bancinsurance") is a specialty property insurance holding company incorporated in the
State of Ohio in 1970. Our principal sources of revenue are premiums paid by insureds for insurance policies issued by our wholly-
owned subsidiary, Ohio Indemnity Company ("Ohio Indemnity"). Ohio Indemnity is licensed in 47 states and the Disttict of Columbia
and for surplus lines in Texas. As such, Ohio Indemnity is subject to the regulations of the Department of Insurance of the State of
Ohio (the "Department”) and the regulations of each state in which it operates. The majority of Ohio Indemnity's premiums are derived
from two distinct lines of business: (1) products designed for automobile lenders/dealers and (2) unemployment insurance protection
products. Qur automobile lender/dealer group offers two types of products. First, ultimate loss insurance, 2 blanket vendor single
interest coverage, is the primary product we offer to financial institutions nationwide. This lender product insures banks and financial
institutions against damage to pledged collateral in cases where the collateral is not otherwise insured. An ultimate loss insurance policy
is generally written to cover a lender's complete portfolio of collateralized personal property loans, typically automobiles. During 2002,
we began issuing creditor placed insurance policies, which are an alternative to our traditional blanket vendor single interest product.
While both products cover the risk of damage to uninsured collateral in a lender's automobile loan portfolio, creditor placed insurance
covers a lender's portfolio through tracking individual borrower insurance. Second, our guaranteed auto protection insurance ("GAP")
pays the difference or gap between the amount owed by the customer on a lease or loan contract and the amount of primary insurance
company coverage in the event a vehicle is damaged beyond repair or stolen and never recovered. The GAP product is sold to
automobile dealers, lenders and lessors who then sell coverage directly to the borrower at the time of purchasing or leasing an
automobile. Our unemployment insurance protection products are utilized by not-for-profit entities which elect not to pay the
unemployment compensation tax and instead reimburse the state unemployment agencies for benefits paid by the agency to former
employees. Certain national cost containment firms provide programs to assure that reimbursing emplovers discharge their
unemployment compensation commitments. Ohio Indemnity bonds these firms for their program responsibilities. Ohio Indemnirty
also provides this coverage to groups of not-for-profits under trust arrangements. In addition, state mandated surety bonds, which are
required by certain state Departments of Labor are underwritten. Ohio Indemnity also assumes bail bond coverage. No single customer
of our Company accounts for a predominant share of consolidated revenue, except for two lender insurance product customers.

Our wholly-owned subsidiary, American Legal Publishing Corporation ("ALPC"), publishes and distributes ordinances for over 1,500
municipalities and counties nationwide in addition to state governments. Ordinance codification is the process of collecting, organizing and
publishing legislation for state and local governments.

In July 2002, we formed Ultimate Services Agency, LLC, an Ohio limited liability company ("USA"). USA will act as an agency for
placing property and casualty insurance policies offered and underwritten by Ohio Indemnity and by other property and casualty
insurance companies. Our wholly-owned subsidiary, Paul Boardway and Associates, Inc., a property/casualty insurance agency, was
dissolved in the fourth quarter of 2002.

In December 2002, we organized BIC Statutory Trust I, a Connecticut special purpose business trust ("BIC Trust"), which issued
$8,000,000 of floating rate trust preferred securities in a private placement offering. BIC Trust was formed for the sole purpose of
issuing and selling the floating rate trust preferred securities and investing the proceeds from such securities in subordinated notes of the
Company, which notes have the same terms and conditions as the floating rate trust preferred securities.

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation

Our accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (“GAAP”) which vary in certain tespects from reporting practices prescribed or permitted by the State of Ohio. Effective
January 1, 2001, the State of Ohio required that insurance companies domiciled in the State of Ohio prepare their statutory basis financial
statements in accordance with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners ("NAIC") Accountng Practices and Procedutes
Manual. The effects of these differences on shareholders equity and net income are shown in Note 13.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilides and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from these estimates.

Consolidation Policy
Our accompanying financial statements include the Company’s accounts and our wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Investments .

Investments in held to maturity fixed maturities, which include fixed maturity securities and preferred stocks with mandatory redempton
features, where we have the ability and intent to hold to maturity or put date, are carried at amortized cost. Investments in fixed maturities
held as available for sale are carried at fair value. The unrealized holding gain or loss, net of applicable deferred taxes, is reflected in other
comprehensive income.
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Available for sale equity securities, which include common stocks and preferred stocks without mandatory redempton features, are reported
at fair value with unrealized gains or losses, net of applicable deferred taxes, reflected in other comprehensive income. Short-term
investments are reported at cost which approximates fair value.

Realized gains and losses on disposal of investments are determined by the specific identification method and are included in net investment
income. The carrying value of investments is revised and the amount of revision is charged to net realized losses on investments when
management determines that a decline in the value of an investment is other than temporary.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable at December 31, 2002 are comprised of ALPC's municipal code contract billings. We estimate our allowance for
doubtful accounts and bad debts based upon our assessment of the collectibility of receivables and prior experience.

Excess of Investment Over Net Assets of Subsidiary

Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (“SFAS
142”). Under SFAS 142, we no longer amortize goodwill and intangibles which have indefinite lives. SFAS 142 requires that we assess
goodwill and intangibles with indefinite lives for impairment at least annually, based on the fair value of the related reporting unit. Our
annual impairment assessment will be performed in the fourth quarter on an on-going basis.

As an initial step in the SFAS 142 implementation process, we assigned goodwill and intangibles to our property casualty insur ance, insurance
agency and municipal code publishing reporting units. Following such assignment, the fair value of each reporting unit was compared to its
carrying value. Fair values were determined by discounting estimated future cash flows.

Based on our impairment testing, a net after-tax impairment charge of $1,481,858 was recognized as a cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle in the first quarter of 2002. The impairment charge was associated with the August 1999 acquisition of Paul Boardway
and Associates, Inc.

We dissolved Paul Boardway and Associates, Inc. in the fourth quarter of 2002. As a result, the remaining goodwill of $179,000 was
recorded as a pre-tax impairment charge to income.

Intangible Asset

On July 19, 1999, we entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with Westford Group, Inc., an Ohio corporation (“Westford”), whereby
Westford would be merged with and into Bancinsurance. On February 29, 2000, the shareholders of Westford approved the merger.
Immediately following the merger, Westford’s wholly-owned subsidiary, ALPC, became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Bancinsurance. The
merger was accounted for as a purchase. The excess of the fair value of net assets acquired over the purchase price of approximately
$440,782 was allocated to a database acquired. The database is comprised of municipal code data and related files. Provision for amortization
of the database is based on an estimated useful life of 20 years reflecting the long-lived nature of the municipal codes and is computed on the
straight-line method.

On June 20, 2001, ALPC, purchased substantially all the net assets of Justinian Publishing Company, an Ohio Corporation (“Justinian”), for
(1) $403,503 in cash; (2) 2,000 Bancinsurance common shares; and (3) a $100,000 non-interest bearing promissory note due on the first
anniversary of the closing date. We paid the acquisition consideration from existing cash reserves. The acquisition was accounted for using
the purchase method. The excess of the fair value of the net assets acquired over the purchase price of approximately $478,491 was allocated
to a database acquired. The database is comprised of municipal code data and related files. Provision for amortization of the database is
based on an estimated useful life of 20 years (and is computed on a straight-line method).

On July 19, 2002, ALPC purchased substantally all the net assets of Burlington Publishing Systems, a Kentucky corporation, for $100,000
which was made up of §25,000 in cash and a §75,000 non-interest bearing promissory note payable in five installments of $15,000 on the
first, second, third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the closing date. The excess of the fair value of the net assets acquired over the purchase
price of $89,894 was allocated to a database. The database is comprised of municipal code data and related files. Provision for amortization
of the database is based on an estimated useful life of 20 years and is computed on the straight-line method.

As a result of assigning goodwill and intangibles to our reporting units, in connection with our SFAS 142 impairment assessment, we identified
a noncompete agreement in the amount of $120,001 that was separately classified as an intangible with a definite life of five years.

Recognition of Revenue and Related Expenses

Ohio Indemnity's insurance premiums are carned over the terms of the related insurance policies and reinsurance contracts. For our
lender/dealer insurance products, premiums are earned in proportion to the risk assumed. For our unemployment insurance protecton
products, premiums are earned pro rata over the policy term. The portion of premiums written applicable to the unexpired portion of
insurance contracts is recorded in the balance sheet as unearned premiums.

Revenue from ALPC municipal code contracts is recognized on the percentage-of-completion method. Completion is measured based on
the percentage of direct labor costs incurred to date to estimated direct labor costs for each contract. While we use available information to
estimate total direct labor costs on each contract, actual expetience may vary from estimated amounts. Revenue from code supplements is
recognized on the completed-contract method because the typical supplement is completed in a few months.

Commission fee revenues for USA (and Paul Boardway and Associates prior to its dissolution) are recognized when earned based on
contractual rates and services provided.
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Policy Acquisition Costs
Acquisidon expenses, mainly commissions and premium taxes, related to unearned premiums are deferred and amordzed over the period the
coverage is provided. Anticipated losses and other expenses related to those premiums are considered in determining the tecoverability of
deferred acquisition costs.

Reserve for Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves represent our best estimate of the estimated ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported losses
incurred through December 31, We do not discount loss and loss adjustment expense reserves. The reserves for unpaid losses and loss
adjustment expenses are estimated using individual case-basis valuations and statistical analyses. Those estimates are subject to the effects of
trends in loss severity and frequency. Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates, we believe the reserves for losses and
loss adjustment expenses are adequate. The estmates are regularly reviewed and adjusted as necessary as experience develops or new
information becomes known; such adjustments are included in current operadons.

Reinsurance

In the ordinary course of business, we cede and assume reinsurance with other insurers and reinsurers. Ceded reinsurance transactions are
attributable to a lender insurance policy. The assumed business represents a quota share participadon in the gross liability of an insurer
covering bail bond business.

Experience Rating and Retrospective Premium Adjustments

Certain policies are eligible for premium adjustments based upon a comparison of actual losses to expected losses. For certain policies,
return premiums are calculated and settled on an annual basis. These balances are presented in the accompanying balance sheets as
retrospective premium adjustments payable. Certain other policies are eligible for an experience rating adjustment that is calculated and
adjusted from period to period and settled upon cancellation of the policy. These balances are presented in the accompanying balance sheets
as experience rating adjustments payable.

Contract Funds on Deposit

We have an agreement with a cost containment service firm involving a program designed to control the unemployment compensation costs
of certain non-profit employers. Pursuant to this agreement, a surety bond has been issued insuring the payment of certain reimbursable
unemployment compensation benefits on behalf of the employers enrolled in this program. Certain monies allocated toward the payment of
these benefits are held by us. Together with the cost containment service firm, we share any residual resulting from the development of
benefits to be paid from the contract funds held on deposit. We record management fees in the period the residual is shared with the cost
containment service firm. Fees of $749,442, $846,446 and $659,929 were recognized in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, as a result of this
arrangement.

Depreciation and Amortization

Furniture and fixtures are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over a three year useful life. Leasehold improvements
are capitalized and amortized over the remaining office lease term. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are charged directly to expense
as incutred.

Federal Income Taxes
We file a consolidated federal income tax return with our subsidiaries. Accordingly, deferred tax liabilities and assets have been recognized
for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax returns.

Deferred income taxes are recognized at prevailing income tax rates for temporary differences between financial statement and income tax
bases of assets and liabilities for which income tax benefits will be realized in future years.

Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is practicable
to estimate that fair value:

Short-term investments and securities purchased under agreements to resell:

For these short-term investments, the carrying amounts are reasonable estimates of fair value.

Fixed maturities and equity securities:

Fair values are based upon quoted market prices or dealer quotes for comparable securities.

Accounts and notes receivable:

The catrying amounts are reasonable estimates of fair value.

Note payable to bank:

Rates currenty available to us for debt with similar terms and remaining maturities are used to estimate fair value of existing debt. Based on
this analysis, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Redeemable preferred securities:

Fair value is estimated using discounted cash flow calculations based on interest rates currently being offered for similar obligations with
maturities consistent for the obligation being valued.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We classify investments as cash equivalents if their original maturity is three months or less. Cash equivalents are stated at cost, which
approximates fair value.
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(r) Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified in order to conform to the 2002 presentation.

(2) INVESTMENTS

The amortized cost and estimated fair values of investments in held to marturity and available for sale securities were as follows:

Held to maturity:
Fixed maturities:
US Treasury securities and
obligations of US government
corporations and agencies ......ewveeniiiaeeen
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions.......cccoceveerncinriiraninns

Auvailable for sale:
Fixed maturities:
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions
Corporate securities
Equity securities....... “ e

Held to maturity:
Fixed maturities:
US Treasury securities and
obligations of US government
corporations and agencies ...
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions......evrerinnccsinisninisnnens
Redeemable preferred stock ...mvmeniiinnicniinnns

Available for sale:
Fixed maturities:
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions......werieisimne
COIPOrate SECULILES .vvurverevirarsirrsissenissesissesssassnins

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investments in held to maturity and available for sale securides at December 31, 2002, by
contractual matutity, are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or

December 31, 2002
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value
$ 1,535,197 $ 32,428 $ - $ 1,567,625
2,952,552 171,726 - 3,124,278
4,487,749 204,154 - 4,691,903
15,529,900 385,668 37,918 15,877,650
27,500 7,500 - 35,000
6,051,043 1,367,886 215,279 7,203,650
21,608,443 1,761,054 253,197 23,116,300
326,096,192 $__ 1,965,208 $ 253,197 $__ 27,808,203

December 31, 2001
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value
$ 2,235,092 $ 30,093 $ - g 2,315,185
2,415,797 44,541 2,276 2,458,062
96,000 - - 96,000
4,746,889 124,634 2276 4,869,247
13,951,094 179,793 108,860 14,022,027
260,328 43,125 52,328 251,125
5,981,774 1,364,753 630,955 6,715,572
20,193,196 1,587,671 792,143 20,988,724
§ 24940085 g 1,712,305 g 794,419 § 25857971

prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Due in one year of 1ess...imncoenn
Due after one year but less than five years .
Due after five years but less than ten years.
Due after ten YEarS. v mcrareersisisicsinsessessrenserione
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December 31, 2002
Held to Maturity Available for Sale
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

Cost Value Cost Value
§ 1,399,283 g 1,419,969 $ 320,420 $ 321,317
794,880 824,155 3,793,480 3,988,548
1,809,357 1,938,223 3,852,892 3,935,336
484.229 509,556 7,590,609 7,667,449
§ 4487749 § 4,691,903 $ 15557401 § 15912650
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Investment income, net of expenses, is summarized below:

Held to maturity:

Fixed Matirifes. oo ssissssssssssessesssessesssessssssanseens

Available for sale:

Fixed Maturities....occriemeirieieiseieieritesieresessesssessesss s ssessecsesssssassans

Equity securities.....
Short-term investments ...

Expenses....ocecnirinncinnn.

INVESIMENT INCOME .ovvivivirririerce et et

Fixed maturity investments were predominately income producing for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000.

2002 2001 2000
$ 119,609 S 295469 357,902
884,811 835,867 733,583
230,101 196,707 184,805
118,141 173,834 315,755
9,221 44176 63,006
(60,372) (49,432) (26.745)

$ 130,511 3 1496621 5 1628300

See Note 1(p) for a description of the methods and significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments.

The proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities were $24,990,022, $20,558,939 and $16,630,780 for the years ended December 31, 2002,

2001 and 2000, respectively.

Pre-tax net realized gains (losses) on investments were as follows for each of the yeats ended December 31:

Gross realized gains:
Available for sale:  fixed maturities
equity securities

Gross realized losses:
Held to maturity:  fixed maturities
Available for sale:  fixed maturites
equity securities

TOtAl IOSSES cvvrvrrivinsiieerieieinris s sse s ss e e ebessesans e sensees

Net realized gains (I0SSES)....ccrmrmvinrerisimmisvsrnrsoiassrns

2002 2001 2000
$ 35,508 $ 53,314 $ 34,111
320,661 665,761 339,940
356,169 719,075 374,051
- 400 -

187,908 46,992 56,833
1,388,738 649,141 637,960
1,576,646 696,533 694,793

$ (1,220477) $ 22,542 § (320,742

At December 31, 2002, investments having a par value of $4,157,000 were on deposit with various state insurance departments to meet their

respective regulatory requirements.

DEFERRED POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS

Changes in deferred policy acquisition costs at December 31 are summarized as follows:

Deferred, January 1. ..o
Additions:
COMMISSIONS 11vurerireririnrseessenisssasesssessasesssssssesessesssssssressssans
Premilum fX e sesssessessnsessesnsansessresssnns

AMOTtZALON tO EXPEIISE w.vvvscrrrirmsircecrsrissiserenesssssienaesssinonns
Deferred, December 31 .o serisenennns

UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS

2002 2001
$ 1,522,533 3 642,787
1,904,229 1,682,847
135,711 122837
2,039,940 1,805,684
908,647 925,938
$ 2,653,826 S 1522533

Revenues earned on uncompleted codificaton contracts by ALPC were $1,492,583 and $1,035,321 and billings to date on those contracts were
$1,361,640 and $991,266, at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The excess of costs and estimated earnings over billings to date are

presented in the accompanying balance sheets.
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(5) GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by reporting unit for the year ended December 31, 2002 are as follows:

(©)

Property/Casualty Insurance Municipal
Insurance Agency Code Publishing Total

Balance,

Dec. 31, 2001 $ 753,737 $ 1,780,859 8 - $ 2,534,596
Impairment
write-offs - (1,660,858) - (1,660,858)
Noncompete

agreement recognition - (120,001) - (120,001)
Balance,

December 31, 2002 $ 753,737 & - $ - $ 753,737

Intangible assets as of December 31 were as follows:

As of December 31, 2002 As of December 31, 2001

Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Net Cost Amottization Net
Amortization Intangibles:
Databases $ 1,008,773 $ (102,562) $ 906,211 $ 919273 §  (54361) § 864912
Noncompete agreement 120,394 (32,039) 88,355 - - -
Tortal intangible assets $ 1,129,067 $  (134,601) $ 994,566 3§ 919273 §  (54361) $§ 864912

Amortization expense related to amortizable intangible assets was $80,240, $35,995 and $18,366 during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The
estimated amortization expense of intangible assets for the next five fiscal years ending December 31 is as follows:

2003 $ 74518
2004 74,518
2005 74,518
2006 66,518
2007 50,477

A reconciliation of the previously reported 2001 and 2000 statements of income information to pro forma amounts that reflect the eliminaton of
amortzaton of goodwill is presented below:

2001 2000
Per Share Per Share
Amount Basic Diluted Amount Basic Dituted
Net income, as reported $ 3,075,190 $ 53 % 53 $ 3918357 $ .66 $ .66
Amortzation of goodwill 101,316 .02 02 102,556 02 02
Pro forma net income g 3176506 $ .55 g 55 § 4020913 5 .08 $ 68

NOTE PAYABLE TO BANK

As of December 31, 2002, we had an unsecured $13,000,000 revolving line of credit with a maturity date of June 30, 2006 with an outstanding
balance of $2,100,000. The revolving credit agreement provides for interest payable quarterly, at an annual rate equal to 0.75% less than the ptime
rate (3.5% per annum at December 31, 2002). The bank that provides the credit line is also a policyholder of the Company. Premium from this
policyholder represented 10.2% of revenue for the year ended December 31, 2002.
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LEASES AND SHARED EXPENSES
We routinely lease premises for use as administrative offices, vehicles and office equipment under operating leases for varying periods.
Management expects that in the normal course of business, leases will be renewed or replaced by other leases.

Consolidated rental expenses under operating leases were $303,781, $267,000 and $198,353 during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

The future minimum lease payments required under these operating leases for the next five fiscal years ending December 31 are as follows:

Year Operating

Ending Leases
2003 $ 243,679
2004 223,317
2005 175,850
2006 208,769
2007 224,009

$ 1,075,624

In January 2001, we entered into a new lease for our Columbus office space, replacing the then existing commitment. Under its provisions, no
cash payments were due until April 1, 2002. Rent expense will be recognized evenly over the lease term ending December 31, 2008.

REDEEMABLE PREFERRED SECURITIES

On December 4, 2002, our Connecticut special purpose business trust subsidiary, BIC Statutory Trust I ("BIC Trust"), sold $8 million of floating
rate trust preferred capital securides in an exempt private placement transaction, BIC Trust was formed for the sole purpose of issuing these
securities. BIC Trust contributed the proceeds from the issuance of the floating rate trust preferred securities to Bancinsurance who then issued to
BIC Trust junior subordinated debentures with the same terms and conditions. We have fully and unconditonally guaranteed all of BIC Trust's
obligations with respect to the floating rate trust preferred capital securities. The floating rate trust preferred capital securities are presented in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets as "Minotity interest in consolidated subsidiary: redeemable preferred securites of subsidiary trust." The floating rate
trust preferred capital securities pay interest quarterly at a rate equal to three month LIBOR plus four hundred basis points (5.4% per annum at
December 31, 2002), are redeemable at par on or after December 4, 2007 and mature on December 4, 2032. The impact of the junior subordinated
debentures has been eliminated in our accompanying financial statements.

FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes for 2002 and 2001 reflect the impact of “temporary differences” between amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and such amounts as measured on an income tax basis. Temporary differences which give rise to the ner deferred tax liability
at December 31 are as follows:

2002 2001
Deferred tax assets:
Unpaid loss and 1oss adjustment eXpense 1ESEIVES ... .viirniesnesisssisssissssens $ 121,063 $ 79,395
Unearned PLEMIUM TESEIVES ..uv.cuiivirerercsisirssonssses e ssssis s csiesssasirearessesssssss e sssssinssies 622,859 354,439
ACCIUE DONUS ...ttt sttt st ma bbb s sa s et sttt 99,079 99,079
Capital loss carryforward 442,998 108,988
ONEE TESCIVES. civunrrrrerrirerererecriramesisesiererearnesses e e biseas e snet e ss s e ntsems st sie s enene 66,908 34,000
Book/tax depreciation differenCes ..o e iioivienenierecmms s seesiesseeeserees 28,109 35,061
- 28,066
1,381,016 739,028
Deferred tax liabilides:
Unrealized gains on available for sale SeCUrities ....coovivorivvnccciimiinccnsisinr i (512,671) (270,479)
Discounting of anticipated salvage and subrogation . . (2,752) (2,752)
Deferred policy acquisiion COSES ..vmmniiinirnissiinnins “ (902,303) (517,662)
Accrued dividends recetvable ... . (4,182) (3,627
Other goodWill ... - - (42,320)
Book/tax depteciation differences ... o, - (5,574)
ONEE ..ottt essee s coss st bkt st eSSt (41,135) (5,615)
SUBLOTAL et crenre st s bbbt (1,463,043) (848,029)
Net deferred tax Hability ... $  (82,027) $§_ (109,001)

Net deferred tax assets and liabilides and federal income tax expense in future years can be materially affected by changes in enacted tax rates or
by unexpected adverse events.
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The provision for federal income taxes at December 31 consists of the following:

2002 2001 2000
CULTENE wrorearrerreecriesesteriesesessassiaeteseerescestsbs s e seest st renseresses bt sessssss s sisseres $ 1,175,825 $ 1,056,810 $ 1,602,025
Current recoverable - - (109,052)
Deferred expense (benefit)....ccrvririinriiisssssssssssnin (235,295) 134,557 149,603
Federal InCome taXes ..cvririmiicinnecri i s senisssnsesnens $ 940,530 § 119136 § 1702576

The difference between income taxes provided at our effective tax rate and the 34% federal statutory rate at December 31 is as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Federal income tax at StatUOry FAe ..curieeminisniieee e rissssssssessssses $ 1,137,555 $ 1,450,629 $ 1,911,117
Dividends received deduction and tax exempt interest... (326,397) (327,644) (282,613)
Business meals and entertainment. ... 20,238 46,686 41,114
Non-deductible interest eXPense ......ocoricronrinnieesmisnesensssinsines - 1,225 12,904
ONEL cvruriitnirrirrerssi et ssssa st sae s sassas bt e e s bbb re st 109,134 20,471 20,054
Federal iNCOME 1AXES . ssriccserasarsnressssscnersssnsesessesens $ 940,530 § 1191367 g 1,702,576

For tax return purposes, as of December 31, 2002, we have capital loss carryforwards of $1,111,727 that expire, if unused, in 2007.

(10) BENEFIT PLANS
The Ohio Indemnity Company Employee 401(k) and Profit Sharing Plan (the “401(k) Plan”) is available to full-time employees who meet the
401(k) Plan's eligibility requirements. Under the 401(k) Plan, we match 50% of the qualified employee's contribution up to 6% of salary. The
total cost of the matching contribution was $133,353, $92,340 and $109,395 for the years 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

(11) STOCK OPTION PLANS
We apply APB Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations in accounting for stock options issued to employees, officers and directors under our equity
compensation plans. FASB Statement No. 123, “Accountng for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS 1237), was issued by the FASB in 1995 and changes
the methods for recognition of cost on equity compensation plans similar to those used by the Company. Adoption of SFAS 123 is optional; however, pro
forma disclosures as if we had adopted the cost recognition requirements under SFAS 123 in 2002, 2001 and 2000 are presented below.

We have stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2002 under three equity compensation plans, each of which has been
approved by our security holders. First, our 1984 Stock Option Plan (the "1984 Stock Option Plan") was open to all employees of the Company
and its subsidiaries. All options were granted to employees of our Company before May 17, 1994 and had a term of not more than ten years.
Under the 1984 Stock Option Plan, options for 40,000 common shares were outstanding at December 31, 2002 and expire at various dates in 2003
and 2004 and range in option price per share from $5.25 to $6.00.

Second, our 1994 Stock Option Plan (the "1994 Stock Opton Plan") provides for the grant of optons to putchase up to an aggregate of 500,000
common shares, with 2 100,000 common share maximum for any one participant. Key employees, officers, and directors of, and consultants and
advisors to, Bancinsurance and its subsidiaries are eligible to participate in the 1994 Stock Option Plan. The 1994 Stock Opton Plan is
administered by the Compensation Committee which determines to whom and when options will be granted along with the terms and conditions
of the options. Under the 1994 Stock Option Plan, options for 347,900 common shares were outstanding at December 31, 2002 and expire at
various dates from 2004 to 2012 and range in option price per share from $2.50 to $6.75. Of the optdons for 347,900 common shares outstanding,
44,000 have been granted to our non-employee directors and 303,900 have been granted to employees for compensatory purposes.

Finally, our 2002 Stock Incentive Plan (the "2002 Plan") provides for awards, including grant of options, to purchase up to an aggregate of 600,000
common shares. Key employees, officers and directors of, and consultants and advisors to, Bancinsurance and its subsidiaries are eligible to
participate in the 2002 Plan. The 2002 Plan is administered by the Compensation Committee which determines to whom and when options,
restricted stock or stock appreciation rights will be granted as well as with the terms and conditions of the award. Under the 2002 Plan, options for
100,000 common shares were outstanding at December 31, 2002 and expire in 2012 and have an option price per share of $4.50.

A summary of the status of our stock optons as of December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 and changes during the year ended on those dates is
presented below:
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2002 2001 2000

Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Shares Exercise Price Shares  Exercise Price Shares  Exercise Price

Outstanding at beginning of year ..cuvennirieienns 355,500 $4.81 323,000 $4.76 363,500 $ 442
Granted e 164,000 4.66 49,000 4.62 16,000 4.04
Exercised .... (600) 4.65 (14,000) 2.89 (39,500) 1.55
Expired.... - - - - - -
Canceled...oonernrorcroncnen. (31,000) 5.33 (2,500) 475 (17,000 443
Outstanding at end of year......uviinnsiininens 487,900 $4.73 355,500 $4.81 323,000 § 476
Optons exercisable at year-end ..ooco.oovvcvoncrcconcnes 242,580 209,300 __180,500
Shares reserved fOr ISSUANCE wvvurinreincenrrrinrerinionns 1,042,900 434,500 _ 501,000
Optons available for future grant .o, 555,000 129,000 178,000
Weighted average fair value of options

granted during the Year ..., $ 17135 3 20434 § 21071

The fair value of each option granted during 2002, 2001 and 2000 is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model
with the following assumptons: (1) expected volatlity of 28.97% for 2002, 35.15% for 2001 and 43.06% for 2000, (2) rsk-free interest rate of
5.00% for options granted May 17, 2002, 4.71% for opdons granted June 4, 2002, 3.86% for optons granted July 26, 2002, 3.48% for options
granted October 28, 2002, 3.41% for options granted November 4, 2002, 5.24% for options granted May 17, 2001, 5.31% for options granted
May 30, 2001, 5.20% for optons granted May 31, 2001, 6.72% for options granted May 17, 2000 and 6.52% for options granted May 31, 2000
and (3) expected life of 6 years for all years.

The following table summarizes weighted-average information by range of exercise prices for stock options outstanding and exercisable at
December 31, 2002:

_Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Number Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Number Weighted-Average
Qutstanding Remaining Exercise Exercisable  Exercise
Range of Exercise Prices at12/31/02  Contractual Life Price at12/31/02 Price
S 250 - 2875 21,500 2.88 $2.57 21,500 $2.57
3.375-3875.. 34,000 3.93 3.82 34,000 3.82
400-4.85.... 282,400 7.83 458 96,080 4.65
525-5.625..... . 112,600 6.60 5.32 53,000 5.37
6.00 = 6.75 e 38,000 1.48 6.11 38,000 6.11
2.50 = 6.75 s 487,900 6.56 4.73 242,580 4.73

1f compensation cost for our 2002, 2001 and 2000 grants for stock-based compensation plans had been determined consistent with SFAS 123,
our net income and net income per common share would approximate the pro forma amounts below:

As Reported Pro Forma
2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
NEL INCOME .ot $ 889,613 $.3,075,190 $.3918.357 $ 875944 $ 3,068,601 $.3,916,083
Net income per common share,
AIted e $ 16 g 53§ .66 $ A6 S 5308 .66

The effects of applying SFAS 123 in this pro forma disclosure are not indicative of future amounts. Additional awards in future years are
anticipated.

STATUTORY RESTRICTIONS

Generally, Ohio Indemnity is restricted by the insurance laws of the State of Ohio as to amounts that can be transferred to Bancinsurance in the
form of dividends, loans, or advances without the approval of the Department. Under these restictions, during 2003, dividends, loans or
advances in excess of $3,235,322 will require the approval of the Department.
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(13) STATUTORY SURPLUS AND NET INCOME

Ohio Indemnity is statutorily required to file financial statements with state regulatory authorities. The accounting principles used to prepare
these statutory financial statements follow prescribed or permitted accounting principles, each of which may differ from GAAP. Prescribed
statutory accounting practices include state laws, regulations and general administrative rules issued by the state of domicile as well as a variety of
publications and manuals of the NAIC, Permitted statutoty accounting practices encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed, but
allowed by the state of domicile. Ohio Indemnity has no permitted statutory accounting practices.

14)

15)

As of December 31, Ohio Indemnity's statutory surplus and net income determined in accordance with accounting practices prescribed by the
Department differed from shareholders' equity and net income determined in accordance with GAAP by the following:

Shareholders' Equity /Surplus Net Income
2002 2001 2002 2001
SEATULOLY covresteninisiniess e isss s st ar s s bbb bbb st s $ 32,353,218 § 29,632,880 $ 1,751,827 % 2567615
Reconciling items:
NON-AAMILIEA ASSELS.m.ivrririerrnreerierererriasssssssssastsesartesmsisssesesssesesressrsassrisssns 91,723 2,818 - -
Deferred policy acquisidon costs. . 2,653,826 1,522,533 1,131,292 879,746
Deferred taxes (1,023,087) (538,651) 166,270 (134,557)
Unrealized gain on available for sale fixed maturities.... 355,249 61,730 - -
Provision fOr relNSULANCE ...rrmercerrmmerireressimesenenecrns - 32,027 - -
GAAP s $ 34430929 § 30713337 $ 304938 § 3312804

RESERVE FOR UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES
Activity in the reserve for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses is summarized as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)
2002 2001 2000
Balance at January L.t s $ 4,873 g 2,959 3 3,723
Less reinsurance recoverables... 90 20 2
Net Balance at JANUALT L. 4,783 2,939 3,721
Incurred related to:
CULTEIT YEAT...urveerecrienernrertseseeseneesssesessesegesesesss s sesenia s ase e nessseresaeesssasaressssesessen 29,121 21,759 17,169
Prtior years.... (858) 100) (2,100)
TOLAl INCULLEA . ..ottt saes st ema s st s s s s sane 28,263 21,659 15,069
Paid related to:
CULTENT YEAT..cvvoreriisisinnereesiorceresenesinistsesssiesssserssseresssstresesisseesssseesesteetessessssasessommens 21,103 17,074 14,210
Prior years 4,667 2741 1,641
Total paid....ccerceorerirecrnenes . 25,770 19,815 15,851
Net Balance at December 31 ..o sesesessssmmsassssessssses 7,276 4,783 2,939
Plus reinsurance reCoVerables ...t ena s nees 283 90 20
Balance at December 31 ... sets v sse s ssessae $ 7,559 § 4,873 § 2939

As a result of changes in estimates of insured events in prior years, the provision for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses decreased by
$858,000, $100,000 and $2,100,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, due to redundancy in ultimate loss coverage reserves for prior
accident years.

REINSURANCE

In the ordinary course of business, we assume and cede reinsurance with other insurers and reinsurers. Such arrangements serve to enhance our
capacity to write business, provide greater diversification and limit our maximum loss arising from large risks. Ceded reinsurance is effected by
negotiation on individual risks. Although reinsurance does not discharge the original insurer from its primary liability to its policyholders, it is the
practice of insurers for accounting purposes to treat reinsured risks as risks of the reinsurer. The primary insurer would only reassume liability in
those situations where the reinsurer is unable to meet the obligations it assumed under the reinsurance agreements. The ability to collect
reinsurance is subject to the solvency of the reinsurers.

Our ceded reinsurance transactions are attributable to a lender insurance policy. The assumed business represents a quota share participation in
the gross liability of an insurer covering bail bond business.

page 26 Bancinsurance Cotporation




(1)

an

(18)

(19)

A reconciliaton of direct to net premiums, on both a written and earned basis, for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 is as

follows:

2002 2001 2000
Premiums Premiums Premiums Premiums Premiums Premiums
Written Earned Written Earned Written FEarned
Direct $ 45,403,898 $ 40,978,953 § 44384593 § 38,390,171 $§ 26,007,426 § 25,058,892
Assumed 495,762 411,179 329,739 173,005 - -
Ceded (835,045) (507,895) (1,105,872) (254,438) (186,700) (217,077)
$ 45,064,615  § 40,882,237 343608460 35 38308738 S 25820720 § 24841615

The amounts of recoveries pertaining to reinsurance contracts that were deducted from losses incurred during 2002, 2001 and 2000 were:
$231,998, $164,794 and $161,411, respectively. Ceded reinsurance decreased commission expense incurred by $132,344 §160,839 and
$49,988, respectively.

RELATED PARTIES
Loans to affiliates at December 31, 2001 included a $96,000 loan to an officer of the Company. Such indebtedness was due and payable on
February 1, 2002. Pursuant to the terms of a Resignaton Agreement and Release between the Company and such officer, we offset the loan

payable against $96,000 that was due and payable by the Company under such Resignation Agreement and Release at the officers termination on
March 31, 2002.

In 1994, we entered into a Split-Dollar Insurance Agreement with a bank, as trustee, for the benefit of an officer and his spouse. The bank has
acquired a second-to-die policy on the lives of the insureds, in the aggregate face amount of $2,700,000. At December 31, 2002, we had loaned
the trustee $645,777 under this agreement for payment of insurance premiums. Amounts loaned by the Company to the trustee are to be repaid,
in full, without interest from any of the following sources: (1) cash surrender value of the underlying insurance contracts; (2) death benefits;
and/or (3) the sale of 15,750 common shares of the Company contributed by the officer to the trust. In February 2000, we entered into a Split-
Dollar Insurance Agreement for the benefit of another officer in the face amount of $1,000,000. At December 31, 2002, $30,000 was included in
loans to affiliates for payment of insurance premiums in accordance with this agreement. All premiums paid by the Company in accordance with
this agreement are to be repaid, in full, without interest, upon the death, retirement or termination of the officer.

During 2001 and 2000, we agreed to repurchase common shares of the Company from two officers of Ohio Indemnity concurrent with the
issuance of such common shares through exercise of stock options. The $22,640 payment in 2001 and the $58,750 payment in 2000 to settle the
option grants were recorded as compensation expense.

We share the Company's executive offices with certain of our consolidated subsidiaries. Rental, equipment and bookkeeping expenses are
allocated among them pursuant to management fee agreements.

CONCENTRATIONS
Two lender insurance product customers represented $5,804,975 and $4,612,120 of our net premiums earned in 2002, $4,238,080 an d $3,677,520
of our net premiums earned in 2001 and $0 and $2,683,880 of our net premiums earned in 2000, respectively.

COMMON SHARE REPURCHASE PROGRAM

On April 25, 2002, the Board of Directors adopted a common share repurchase program. On May 23, 2002, the Board of Directors increased
the aggregate number of common shares available for repurchase under the repurchase program to 700,000 common shares from 600,000
common shates originally approved. The repurchase program expires on December 31, 2003. Through December 31, 2002, we repurchased
699,224 common shates at an average price per share of $5.00 under this program. Repurchases were funded by cash flows from operations.

QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
Our results of operations have vatied, and in the future may vary, from quarter to quarter principally because of fluctuations in underwriting
results. Consequently, quartetly results ate not necessarily indicative of full year results, nor are they comparable to the results of other quarters.
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The following table sets forth certain unaudited quarterly consolidated financial and operating data:

2002
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Net premiums earned......cocninienninesnniins $8,987,460 $10,097,226 $11,598,795 $10,198,756
Net investment and other income........ccvveeernenn. 1,436,848 1,296,028 977,632 641,283
TOtal TEVENUC .c.covversiriseresssssisisssssaesiirssansessessasaes 10,424,308 11,393,254 12,576,427 10,840,039
Losses and operating eXpenses ...uceeeeeiiniseeesnnns 8,984,636 10,061,233 12,461,804 10,380,606
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle ... “ e saas (1,481,858) - - -
Net income (088} .cuiurivvimrnnrisisniirnsnessnisssereens (461,374) 950,951 92,670 307,366
Net income (loss) per common share..........c..... (.08) 17 02 .05
Net income (loss) per common share,
assuming dilution.........cvueeeeiniinneenieeen (.08) 17 .02 .05
2001
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Net Premiums €arned ... $7,014,694 $10,618,263 $10,098,238 $10,577,543
Net investment and other INCOME .....ceconerrnriniecrineennns 1,669,420 1,291,969 1,320,293 897,702
TOtal TEVENUE ceuverrcrnecrrrinrincriseerensessssesnsessessasaresserssresenses 8,684,114 11,910,232 11,418,531 11,475,245
Losses and operating expenses 7,790,510 10,728,289 10,410,251 10,292,515
Net INCOME wvvrmrnrerrinrcrinennerernenaes 654,063 846,258 729,396 845,473
Net income per common share .. 11 15 13 14
Net income per common share,
assuming diution ... 11 .15 13 14

(20) REGULATORY STANDARD
Ohio Indemnity is subject to a Risk Based Capital test applicable to property and casualty insurers. The Risk Based Capital test serves as a
benchmark of an insurance enterprise's solvency by state insurance regulators by establishing statutory surplus targets which will require certain
company level or regulatory level actions. Ohio Indemnity’s total adjusted capital is in excess of all required action levels.

(2t) LITIGATION
There are no actons, suits, claims, governmental investigations or proceedings instituted, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against the
Company, its subsidiaries or against any of their assets, interests or rights or against any officer, director or employee of any of them that in any
such case, if decided adversely, could reasonably be expected to have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect. Neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries is a party to any order, judgment or decree which has had or could reasonably be expected to have a material
adverse effect on the Company ot such subsidiary.

(22) DISPUTE SETTLEMENT
Included in other income for the year ended December 31, 2000, is a $900,000 payment received in May 2000, in connection with the settdement
of a dispute with an unaffiliated party.

(23) SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE FOR EARNINGS PER SHARE

2002 2001 2000
NEL ICOIMIE ovvcrerierierirenererisnrassses et issnsssesies s b ssest s ssasarssserssrecssossanessssaresesssessosensessares $ 889,613 § 3075190 § 3918357
Income available to common shareholders,

ASSUMUNG AHIUHOM coevcvisrceieeere s st e sessesessesersnaes 3 889,613 $_ 3075190 § 3918357
Weighted average common shares Gutstanding. ..o 5,376,465 5,769,340 5,391,752
Adjustments for dilutive securities:

Dilutive effect of outstanding OPHONS ... v sesermesisenes 34,649 20,000 18,831
Diluted COMMON ShALES ..c.ucviririeiciinrie st sssese s cosnas s 5,411,114 5,789,340 5,910,583
Net income per COMMON SNALE ..o ciiiiiir s iaaseeeesseissinesessessessssissenes $ 16 $ .53 $ 66
Net income per common share, assuming dilution ... $ 16 $ .53 $ .66
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(24) SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company operates primarily in the property/casualty insurance industry. There ate intersegment management and commission fees. The
allocations of certain general expenses within segments are based on a number of assumpdons, and the reported operating results would change
if different methods were applied. Depreciation and capital expenditures are not considered material.

December 31, 2002
Municipal
Property/Casualty Code Insurance Al Consolidated
Insurance Publishing Agency Other Totals
Revenues from external customers ............ $ 40,953,543 $ 3,324,037 $ 8,463 $ 2,702 $ 44,288,745
Intersegment revenues. ..., 5,880 - 155,181 146,034 307,095
INterest reVENUE ..o eeneieneeis 1,227,659 - 116 24,603 1,252,378
INterest EXPense ..o 15,477 11,420 1,327 69,351 97,575
Depreciation and amortizationl ........c.coee.c.... 113,591 100,455 28,000 69,413 311,459
Segment profit 08s) .covveerernneen. 4,141,969 522,636 (1,623,255) 611,494 3,652,844
Income tax expense (benefit) ..... .. 1,094,558 196,155 18,549 (368,232) 940,530
SEEMENC ASSELS  ovvvvvivrmnrisisnirsnsscecsencrmnies 66,692,915 2,153,838 299,257 11,702,233 80,848,243
December 31, 2001
Municipal
Property/Casualty Code Insurance All Consolidated
Insurance Publishing Agency Other Totals
Revenues from external customers.............. $ 39,793,214 $ 2,652,231 g 67,065 $ 23147 $ 42,535,657
Intersegment revenues . 5,880 - 340,494 81,240 427,614
INEErest FEVENUE .ovvviceercrirccnrinnirieecrasrarens 1,335,796 - 107 44,176 1,380,079
Interest expense ..o, 9,266 3,162 - 15,648 28,076
Depreciation and amortzation .. 59,829 78,140 102,122 65,970 306,061
Segment profit ((085) o 4,545,478 380,425 141,402 (373,134) 4,694,171
Income wx expense (benefit) ..... . 1,229,850 143,617 87,923 (270,023) 1,191,367
SEGMENT ASSELS  wuvvvvivsrermvinrmsirrassnsssisisiniins 58,283,510 1,878,414 2,610,501 3,967,509 66,739,934
December 31, 2000
Municipal Workers
Property/Casualty Code Insurance  Compensation Title All  Consolidated
Insurance Publishing Agency Administration  Agency  Other Totals

Revenues from external customers ............. § 26,954,064 S 1,884,067 $ 155,942 § 427,036 § 115724 § 10,280 §$ 29,547,113
Intersegment revenues. ... . 5,880 - 642,113 - - 71,240 719,233
Interest revenue ............ . 1,489,992 - 98 - - 63,026 1,553,116
Interest eXpense ....ocvrerieriieciinesncinonas 7,526 - 40 - 90 250,328 257,984
Depreciation and amortizadon ..., 118,651 39,823 107,189 2,746 419 58,696 327,524

Segment profit (088 i 5,751,667 266,025 373978 (37,177 (37,138) 22,811 6,340,166
Income tax expense (benefit) ..., 1,677,890 102,077 161,852 - - (239,243) 1,702,576

T 40,285,510 1,464,405 2,492,767 - . 2,888,620 47,131,302
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Revenue

Total revenues for repoOrtable SEEMENLS i ssssis s $ 44,288,745 § 42535657 29,547,113
Interest revenue 1,252,378 1,380,079 1,553,116
Eliminationn of IMtErSEZIMENt TEVEIIUES ....vvvirimimsssisnreesieressecsisisssisssssssnissssssississecsresseresessssisnssssninss {307,095) (427,614 (719,233)
Total CONSOUAATED FEVEIIUE ...t tab ettt bbb $ 45234028 3 43488122 30,380,996
Profit
Total profit for reportable segments $ 3,041,350 $ 5,067,305 6,317,355
Other gain (088} ..o 611,494 (373,134) 22,811
Elimination of intersegment profits (307,095) (427,614) (719,233)
Income before income taxes, provision for preferred dividends

and cumulative effect of change in accounting PrACIPle. ... esisissses $ 3,345,749 3§ 4,266,557 5,620,933
Assets
Total assets for repOrtable SEZMENTS ittt $ 069,146,010 S 62,772,425 44242 682
Oher ASSELS .. veimerreriernrerrreririnmrnssessesins 11,702,233 3,967,509 2,888,620
Elimination of intersegment receivables (8,393,039 (2,069,257) (1,230,318)
CONSOUAATE ASSELS.unrrerrcrsneermresmenrrssiaressrissssisessenssiesiasmsnsssiarmssesissssesssssssassesssssssensssnsssmsssersssarisessssons § 72455204 § 64,670,677 45,900,984




Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Shateholders
Bancinsurance Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Bancinsurance Corporation as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related
consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2002. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Bancinsurance Corporation at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three

years in the period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2002 the Company changed its method of accounting for goodwill.

St + MLLP

Columbus, Ohio
January 24, 2003
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjuncton with our consolidated financial statements and the related footnotes. This discussion
contains forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements reflect our current views about future events, are based on assumptions
and are subject to known and unknown risks and uncertainties. Many important factors could cause actual results or achievements to differ
materially from any future tesults or achievements expressed or implied by forward-looking statements.

Overview

The discussions of "Results of Operations" and "Liquidity," address our three business segments, which are property/casualty insurance,
municipal code publishing and insurance agency. A summary description of the operations of each of these segments is included below.

Ohio Indemnity Company ("Ohio Indemnity") is a specialty property insurance company. Qur principal sources of revenue are premiums
paid by insureds for insurance policies. Ohio Indemnity is licensed in 47 states and the District of Columbia and for surplus lines in Texas.
As such, Ohio Indemnirty is subject to the regulations of the Department of Insurance of the State of Ohio (the "Department") and the
regulations of each state in which it operates. The majority of Ohio Indemnity's premiums are derived from two distinct lines of business: (1)
products designed for automobile lenders/dealers and (2) unemployment insurance protection products. Our automobile lender/dealer group
offers two types of products. First, ultimate loss insurance, a blanket vendor single interest coverage, is the primary product we offer to
financial institutions nationwide. This lender product insures banks and financial institutions against damage to pledged collateral in cases
where the collateral is not otherwise insured. An ultimate loss insurance policy is generally written to cover a lender's complete portfolio of
collateralized personal property loans, typically automobiles. During 2002, we began issuing creditor placed insurance policies, which are an
alternative to our traditional blanket vendor single interest product. While both products cover the risk of damage to uninsured collateral in a
lender's automobile loan portfolio, creditor placed insurance covers a lender's portfolio through tracking individual borrower insurance.
Second, our guaranteed auto protection insurance ("GAP") pays the difference or gap between the amount owed by the customer on a lease
or loan contract and the amount of primary insurance company coverage in the event a vehicle is damaged beyond repair or stolen and never
recovered. The GAP product is sold to automobile dealers, lenders and lessors who then sell coverage directly to the borrower at the dme of
purchasing or leasing an automobile. Our unemployment insurance protection products are utilized by not-for-profit entities which elect not
to pay the unemployment compensation tax and instead reimburse the state unemployment agencies for benefits paid by the agency to
former employees. Certain national cost containment firms provide programs to assure that reimbursing employers discharge their
unemployment compensation commitments. Ohio Indemnity bonds these firms for their program responsibilities. Ohio Indemnity also
provides this coverage to groups of not-for-profits under trust arrangements. In addition, state mandated surety bonds, which are required
by certain state Departments of Labor are underwritten. Ohio Indemnity also assumes bail bond coverage. No single customer of out
Company accounts for a predominant share of consolidated revenue, except for two lender insurance product customers.

Our wholly-owned subsidiarv, American Legal Publishing Cotporation ("ALPC"), publishes and distributes ordinances for over 1,500
municipalities and counties nadonwide in addition to state governments. Ordinance codification is the process of collecting, organizing and
publishing legislation for state and local governments.

In July 2002, we formed Ultimate Services Agency, LLC, an Ohio limited liability company ("USA"). USA will act as an agency for placing
property and casualty insurance policies offered and underwritten by Ohio Indemnity and by other property and casualty insurance

companies. Qur wholly-owned subsidiary, Paul Boardway and Associates, Inc., a property/casualty insurance agency, was dissolved in the
fourth quarter of 2002.

Summary Results

The following table sets forth period to period changes in selected financial data:

Period to Period Increase (Decrease)
Years Ended December 31,

2001-2002 2000-2001
Amount %Change Amount %Change

Premivms WIIHEN . scrisercrenisesenisis s emnisssissscssenreseoss $ 1,456,155 3.3% $ 17,787,740  68.9%
Net premiums earned ... e 2,573,499 6.7% 13,466,923 54.2%
Investment income ... e bbb s (195,110) (13.0)% 131,685y  (8.1)%
Net realized gain {loss) on investments.. . (1,243,019)  (5,514.2)% 343,284 107.0%
TOUAL LEVENUE .eveerorrrierrermneceneermsie s csieresnener e sessenesseessesesssessseeeneos 1,745,906 4.0% 13,107,126 43.1%
Loss and loss adjustment expenses,

net of reinsurance recoveries 6,655,512 30.7% 6,590,114 3.3%
Operating eXpenses......ou. " (4,058,297) 23.10)% 8,101,296 85.9%
Interest expense..... . 69,499 247.5% 229,908y  (89.1)%
Operating income (920,808) (21.6)% (1,354,376)  (24.1)%
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle .. 1,481,585 100.0%

INEEINCOME oo (2,185,577) (71.9)% 843,167  (21.5)%
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The combined ratio, which is the sum of the loss ratic and the expense ratio, is the traditional measure of underwriting experience for insurance
companies. The following table reflects the loss, expense and combined ratios of Ohio Indemnity on both a statutory and GAAP basis for each

of the years ended December 31:

2002 2001 2000

Statutory:

TLOSS LA cvvtceeeercerrnrni e mnie st re s e b st b ps st b st st sb e a s nn e e b sr s apee e 67.9% 63.9% 59.7%

EXPENSE TALO ..ottt n s _26.0% _23.4% _29.1%

CombINEd FAHO ...vvevecririvciieciririrsrsi e s s s sens s s sbis s conress s _93.9% _87.3% _88.8%
GAAP:

LLOSS TALO ot ireeterctiarscarceensesaasasss s sessabasesssaaressssasasss sanssassakensessssasesesassasasasansasesassassanssseresen 69.3% 56.5% 60.7%

Expense ratio..... . _21.0% _355% _27.4%

Combined ratio -90.3% _92.0% _881%

Results of Operations

Year Ended December 31, 2002 as Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2001

Premiums.  Premiums written increased 3.3% to $45,064,615 in 2002 from $43,608,460 in 2001. Net premiums earned increased 6.7% to
$40,882,237 in 2002 from $38,308,738 in 2001. We attribute these increases in premiums written primarily to GAP policies added and
unemployment insurance protection and bail bond volume increases with existing customers. The growth in net premiums earned was primarily
attributable to a decrease in retrospective premium adjustments due policyholdets in 2002 compared to 2001. We estimate retrospective premium
adjustments through the review of each individual retrospectively rated risk, comparing case basis loss development with that andcipated in the
policy contract to arrive at the best estimate of return or additional retrospective premium. We record accrued retrospective premium as an
adjustment to earned premium. In general, retrospective adjustments decrease as losses and loss adjustment expenses increase. For more
information concerning losses and loss adjustment expenses, see "Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses” below.

Premiums written related to our lender insurance products increased 0.2% to $37,486,639 in 2002 from $37,412,473 in 2001. We attribute this
increase to an increase in automobile lending, driven by aggressive financing offers by some of our customers, which helped lender premiums
remain relatively constant. We believe the continuing economic downturn has slowed consumer spending on automobiles and therefore,
automobile lending has declined for our other customers. Net premiums earned related to our lender insurance products increased 5.0% to
$35,060,911 in 2002 from $33,400,437 in 2001. We primarily attribute this increase to the decrease in retrospective premium adjustments.

Premiums written related to our GAP insurance products increased 59.8% to $2,631,083 in 2002 from $1,646,279 in 2001. Net premiums earned
related to our GAP insurance products increased 90.6% to $939,014 in 2002 from $492,754 in 2001. We attribute this growth in GAP premijums
written and earned to an agent transferring a book of business to us during the third quarter of 2001. As a result, we recorded a full year of
activity with respect to such book of business in 2002 compared to a partial year in 2001.

Premiums written related to our unemployment insurance protecdon and bail bond products increased 8.7% to $4,946,893 in 2002 from
$4,549,708 in 2001. Net premiums earned increased 10.6% to $4,882,312 in 2002 from $4,415,547 in 2001. We attribute this increase in
premiums written and earned primarily to the assumption of bail bond coverage.

Investment Income. Our $52,739,354 investment portfolio is allocated among fixed income securities, equity securites and short-term investments.
Investment income decreased 13.0% to $1,301,511 in 2002 from $1,496,621 in 2001. Our investment income in recent years has been negatively
impacted by declining vields on new investments. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the average yield on our portfolio was 2.5% and 3.5%,"
respectively. The effective duration of our portfolio at December 31, 2002 and 2001 was 6.1 years. We seek to invest in investment grade
obligations of states, municipalities and political subdivisions because the majority of the interest income from such investments is tax-exempt and
such investments have generally resulted in more favorable net yields. We have the ability and intent to hold held to maturity fixed income
securities to maturity or the put date. As a result, we carry held to maturity fixed income securities at amortized costs. With respect to the equity
portion of our portfolio, we regularly evaluate factors that may impact the national economy as well as the outlook for corporate profits.

During 2002, we determined that an other than temporary decline in the value of certain investments had occurred and recorded an impairment
on investments held of $931,531, which is included in realized loss on investments in our Consolidated Statements of Income. Net realized
investment losses were $1,220,477 in 2002 compared with net realized investment gains of $22,542 in 2001. For more information concerning
impairment of investments, see "Other Than Temporary Impairment of Debt and Equity Securities” below.

Codification and Subscription Fees. Codification and subscription fees generated by ALPC accounted for $3,324,037 of our revenues in 2002 and
$2,652,231 of our revenues in 2001, We ateribute the increase in fees primarily to new codification contracts and to a lesser extent, our acquisition
in June 2001 of the net assets of Justinian Publishing Company, which contributed $490,833 and $301,631 in revenue in 2002 and 2001,
respectively. In addition, growth in subscriptions and state league programs contributed to the increase.
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Management Fees. We have an agreement with a cost containment service firm involving a program designed to control the unemployment
compensation costs of certain non-profit employers. Pursuant to this agreement, a surety bond has been issued insuring the payment of certain
reimbursable unemployment compensation benefits on behalf of the employers enrolled in this program. We hold certain monies allocated
toward the payment of these benefits. Together with the cost containment service firm, we share any residual resulting from the development of
benefits to be paid from the contract funds held on deposit. We record management fees in the period the residual is shared with the cost
containment service firm. Our management fees decreased 11.5% to $749,442 in 2002 from $846,446 in 2001. We primarily attribute this
decrease to less favorable unemployment claims experience. We expect management fees to vary from period to period depending on
unemployment levels and claims experience.

Commission Fees. Net commission fees generated by Paul Boardway and Associates declined to $8,463 in 2002 from $67,065 in 2001. As a result of
strategies inidated in 2000 to presetve business acquired from Paul Boardway and Associates in 1999, we transferred business to another agency
representing Ohio Indemnity. We dissolved Paul Boardway and Associates in the fourth quarter of 2002.

Other Income. Other income increased 140.1% to $188,815 in 2002 from $78,631 in 2001. The increase was primarily the result of releasing a
$100,000 reserve related to the dismissal of a dispute with an unaffiliated party.

Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses. Losses and loss adjustment expenses, net of reinsurance recoveries, increased 30.7% to $28,314,256 in 2002
from $21,658,744 in 2001. Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred with respect to our lender insurance products increased 22.6% to
$25,561,076 in 2002 from $20,842,930 in 2001. With the continued slowdown in the U.S. economy and high consumer debt, financial institutions
are experiencing a rise in delinquency dollars. As loan defaults, bankruptcies and automobile repossessions increased in frequency, we experienced
higher losses and loss adjustment expenses. Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred with respect to our GAP products increased 420.7% to
$1,531,311 in 2002 from $294,076 in 2001. We attribute these increases to increases in earned premiums and deterioration in underwriting quality
of the book of business over time. Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred with respect to our unemployment insurance protection
products increased 134.2% to $1,221,869 in 2002 from $521,738 in 2001. We attribute these increases primarily to increased benefit charges
associated with rising unemployment insurance obligations in addition to reserve strengthening. For more information concerning losses and loss
adjustment expenses, see "Losses and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves” below.

Operating Expenses. Our operating expenses consist of experience rating adjustments, commission expense, other insurance operating expenses,
codification and subscription expenses and general and administrative expenses. Experience rating adjustments decreased 133.1% to $(1,708,084)
in 2002 from $5,155,850 in 2001. We attribute these decreases primarily to less favorable loss development in our lender products line.
Experience rating adjustments are calculated and adjusted from period to petiod based on policy experience to date and premium growth. We
anticipate that experience rating adjustments may fluctuate in future years based upon this calculation. Commissions, other insurance operating
and general and administrative expenses increased 21.2% to $15,005,532 in 2002 from $12,378,895 in 2001. Commissions and other insurance
operating expense increases were consistent with overall premium activity in 2002, Codification and subscription expenses incurred by ALPC
increased 27.0% to $2,889,981 in 2002 from 82,276,360 in 2001, which increase was consistent with growth in codification and subscription
revenues. Increases in general and administrative expenses were primarily the result of increases in salaries and related benefits and consulting.

Cumnlative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle.  Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142,
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets ("SFAS 142"). Under SFAS 142, we no longer amortize goodwill and intangibles which have indefinite
lives. SFAS 142 requires that we assess goodwill and intangibles with indefinite lives for impairment at least annually based on the fair value of the
related reporting unit. We will perform our annual impairment assessment in the fourth quarter on an on-going basis.

As an initial step in the SFAS 142 implementation process, we assigned goodwill and intangibles to our property/casualty insurance, insurance
agency and municipal code publishing business segments, Following such assignment, the fair value of each business segment was compared to its
carrying value. Fair values were determined by discounting estimated future cash flows.

Based on our impairment testing, a net after-tax impairment charge of $1,481,858 was recognized as a cumulative effect of the change in
accounting principle in the first quarter of 2002. The impairment chatge was associated with the August 1999 acquisition of Paul Boardway and
Associates, Inc.

We dissolved Paul Boardway and Associates, Inc. in the fourth quarter of 2002. As a result, the remaining goodwill of $179,000 was recorded as a
pre-tax impairment charge to income.

Amortization expense related to definite-lived intangible assets was $80,240, $35,995 and $18,366 during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The
increase in amortization expense in 2002 compared with 2001 is primarily associated with a database acquired by ALPC in June 2001.

Interest expense. Interest expense increased 247.5% to $97,575 for 2002 from $28,076 in 2001 due to higher borrowing levels on the Company's
revelving credit line.

Federal Income Taxes. In 2002, we had income (before taxes, provision for trust preferred securities dividends and cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle) of $3,345,749 and recorded a provision of $940,530 for income taxes, as compared to income before taxes of $4,266,557 and
a provision for income taxes of $1,191,367 in 2001. The effective consolidated income tax rate was 28.1% and 27.9% in 2002 and 2001,
respectively.
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GAAP Combined Ratio. Our combined ratio was 90.3% of net premiums earned for 2002 compated to 92.0% in the prior year. We attribute the
1.7% decrease to the lower expense ratio. The loss ratio increased to 69.3% for 2002 from 56.5% a year ago principally because of the impact of
continued weakness in the U.S. economy. The expense ratio declined to 21.0% for 2002 from 35.5% in the prior year principally because of
higher expense ratios in 2001 which resulted from increases in experience rating adjustments related to the addidon of a significant policy in the
second quarter of 2001,

Year Ended December 31, 2001 as Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2000

Preminms. Premiums written in 2001 increased 68.9% to $43,608,460 from $25,820,720 in 2000. Net premiums earned in 2001 increased 54.2% to
$38,308,738 from $24,841,815 in 2000. We attribute these increases in premiums written and net premiums earned primarily to growth in the
number of new policies that we issued in 2001 as a result of the addidon of four significant financial institutions (and numerous smaller financial
institutions) as lender insurance customers. Increased automobile lending, which resulted in higher premium volume on existing policies, also
contributed to overall premium growth in fiscal year 2001. Lender insurance premiums written increased by $15,536,257 during 2001 over 2000.
New policy sales benefited from our expanded marketing deparument and expanded sales through agency relationships to regional and community
financial institutions. The GAP premiums written increased from $293,800 in 2000 to $1,646,279 in 2001 primarily as a result of an agent
transferring a book of business to the Company. Premiums written for our unemployment insurance protection products increased by $899,004
during 2001 over 2000 primarily as a result of growth in mandated surety bonds and increases in premiums on our existing excess of loss business.
During the third quarter of 2001, we assumed Bail Bond coverage in New Jersey. Premiums written for this business were $329,739 in 2001.

Investment Income. Investment income (before taxes and excluding net realized capital gains/losses) decreased 8.1% to $1,496,621 in 2001 from
$1,628,306 in 2000. The decrease in investment income was primarily the result of a decrease in average portfolio yield. As of December 31, 2001
and 2000, the average yield on our portfolio was 3.5% and 4.6%, respectively. The effective duration of our portfolio at December 31, 2001 was
6.1 years compared with 5.9 years at December 31, 2000. During 2001, we realized gains on investments of $22,542 compared with realized losses
of $320,742 in 2000. During the fourth quarter of 2001, we recorded a realized loss on equity investments of $388,333. The Company’s
investment strategy is based on current market conditions and tax considerations which we regularly monitor.

Codification and Subscription Fees. Codification and subscription fees generated by ALPC accounted for $1,884,067 of our revenues in 2000 and
$2,652,231 of our revenues in 2001. The increase in codification and subscription fees in 2001 was primarily attributable to our acquisition of
Justinian Publishing Company which contributed $301,631 in additional fees. In additon, growth in subscriptons and state league programs
- contributed to the increase.

Management Fees. Management fees increased 28.3% in 2001 from $659,929 in 2000 to $846,446 in 2001. The increase was the result of a 19.2%
decline in calendar year benefits charges which were partially offset by a 4.4% reduction in bonded service fees, thus increasing the residual reserve
distribution. We expect fees to vary from year to year depending on unemployment levels and claims experience in the bonded sexvice program.

Commiission Fees. Net commission fees generated by our Paul Boardway and Associates subsidiary accounted for $67,065 of our revenues in 2001
and $155,942 of our revenues in 2000. The decline in commission fees was primarily the result of our action taken during 2000 to preserve the
business acquired from Paul Boardway and Associates in 1999 and to provide a claim servicing location closer to our customers. During the fiest
half of 2000, we transferred several policies to another general agency who represents Ohio Indemnity.

Other Income. Other income decreased from $988,919 in 2000 to $78,631 in 2001. The decrease was primarily the result of recognition of a one-
time payment of $900,000 received by the Company in the second quarter of 2000 in settlement of a dispute with an unaffiliated party.

Losses and Loss Adiustment Expenses. Losses and loss adjustment expenses increased 43.7% in 2001 to $21,658,744 from $15,068,630 in 2000. The
resulting net loss and loss adjustment expense GAAP ratios were 56.5% and 60.7% in 2000 and 2001, respectively. The increase in the loss and
loss adjustment expense ratio during 2001 was primarily the result of higher dollar losses than expected due to growth in our lender insurance
products. Our GAP business incurred loss and loss adjustment expenses of $294,076 in 2001 and $25,362 in 2000. Losses and loss adjustment
expenses for our unemployment insurance protection products increased $211,429 from 2000 to 2001, which was primarily caused by less
favorable claims experience and higher claims incurred. Our bail bond insurance business incurred loss and loss adjustment expenses of $103,803
in 2001. Partially offsetting these increases, during 2000, we released $304,604 of loss reserves due to the rescission of the auto warranty contract
program.

Operating Expenses. Our operating expenses consist of experience rating adjustments, commission expense, other insurance operating expenses,
codification and subscription expenses, amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs and general and administrative expenses. Experience
rating adjustments increased from $(233,026) in 2000 to $5,155,850 in 2001. Experience rating adjustments are calculated and adjusted from period
to period based on policy experience to date and premium growth. Management anticipates that the experience rating adjustment may fluctuate in
future years based on this calculation. Commission expense increased 62.6% during 2001 from $3,639,642 in 2000 to $5,918,461 in 2001. The
increase in 2001 was consistent with the overall premium actvity for 2001. Other insutance operating expenses increased 6.5% as a result of
increases in state and local insurance taxes, rent and office supplies. Codification and subscription expenses incurred by ALPC increased 41.6% to
$2,276,360 in 2001 from $1,607,258 for the period February 29, 2000, the date ALPC was acquired, through December 31, 2000. General and
administrative expenses decreased 28.7% from $1,482,909 in 2000 to $1,057,840 in 2001, primatily as a result of decreases in claims administration
and tde and appraisal related expenses. During 2000, we ceased providing claims administradon and title and appraisal services.
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Federal Income Taxes. In 2001, we had income before taxes of $4,266,557 and recorded a provision of $1,191,367 for income taxes, as compated to
income before taxes of $5,620,933 and a provision for income taxes of $1,702,576 in 2000. The effective consolidated income tax rate was 27.9%
and 30.3% in 2001 and 2000, respectively. In 2001, the deductible for dividends received and tax exempt interest was 15.9% higher compared
with the prior year.

GAAP Combined Ratio. Our combined ratio was 92.0% of net premiums earned for 2001 compared to 88.1% the prior year. The 3.9% increase is
attributable to the higher expense ratio. Expressed as a percentage of premiums earned, the loss ratio declined to 56.5% for 2001 from 60.7% a
year ago. The expense ratio rose to 35.5% for 2001 from 27.4% the prior year, principally due to a reclassification of expetience rating adjustment
expenses during the fourth quarter of 2000.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity is a measure of our ability to generate sufficient cash flows to meet the short and long-term cash requirements of our business
operations. Our short-term cash needs of our property/casualty business primarily consist of paying losses and loss adjustment expenses aad day-
to-day operating expenses. Those needs are met through cash receipts from operations, which consist primarily of insurance premiums collected
and investment income. Our investment portfolio is also a source of additional liquidity through the sale of readily marketable fixed maturities,
equity securities and short-term investments. After satisfying our cash requirements, excess cash flows from these underwriting and investment
activities are used to build the investment portfolio and thereby increase future investment income.

Cash flows from operations totaled $6,447,381 in 2002 compared to $14,242,945 and $4,311,302 in 2001 and 2000, respectively. The decline in
2002 (as compared with 2001) was the result of several factors. First, paid losses and loss adjustment expenses of $28,314,256 were 30.7% higher
than in 2001, significantly outpacing the 3.3% increase in written premjums. Our premiums written totaled $45,064,615 in 2002. We attribute the
improvement in 2001 operational cash flows compared with 2000 to a 68.9% increase in written premiums as compared with 2000.

We do not anticipate receiving any cash dividends from Ohio Indemnity in 2003. We have sufficient resources available at the parent company to
fund interest payments, distributions on trust preferred securities and other administrative expenses.

We have 2 $13,000,000 unsecured revolving line of credit with a maturity date of June 30, 2006. The revolving line of credit provides for interest
payable quarterly at an annual rate equal to 0.75% less than the prime rate. The bank that provides the line of credit is also a policyholder of Ohio
Indemnity.

ALPC derives its funds principally from codification and subscription fees which are currently sufficient to meet its operating expenses. USA
derives its funds principally from commission fees which are currently sufficient to meet its operating obligations. When expanding our business
through acquisitions, we have selected growth opportunities to build upon existing strengths and industry experience. As each business segment is
continually evaluated with goals of increased revenue and profitability, management will reposition assets to those areas which contribute to our
overall financial objectives.

On December 4, 2002, our Connecticut special purpose business trust subsidiary, BIC Statutory Trust I ("BIC Trust”) sold $8 millicn of floating
rate trust preferred capital securities in an exempt private placement transaction. BIC Trust was formed for the sole purpose of issuing these
securities. BIC Trust contributed the proceeds from the issuance of the floating rate trust preferred securities to Bancinsurance who in turn issued
junior subordinated debentures with the same terms and condidons. We plan to use the proceeds for general corporate purposes. We have fully
and unconditionally guaranteed BIC Trust's obligations with respect to the floating rate trust preferred capital securities.

We maintain a level of cash and liquid short-term investments which we believe will be adequate to meet our anticipated cash needs without being
required to liquidate intermediate-term and long-term investments through the end of 2003. Because of the nature of the risks we insure, losses
and loss adjustment expenses emanating from the insurance policies that we issue are characterized by relatively short settlement periods and quick
development of ultimate losses compared to claims emanating from other types of insurance products. Therefore, we believe that we can estimate
our cash needs to meet our losses and expenses through the end of 2003.

Our investment portfolio is allocated among investment-grade fixed income securities, equity securities and short-term investments, with short-
term investments and secutrities purchased under agreements to resell constituting the largest allocation. Cash and short-term investments at
December 31, 2002 amounted to $29,441,312 or 51.6% of our total cash and invested assets. The fair values of our held to maturity fixed income
securities are subject to market fluctuations but are carried on our balance sheet at amortized cost because we have the ability and intent to hold
held to maturity fixed income securities to matutity or put date. Available for sale fixed income securites are reported at fair value with unrealized
gains or losses, net of applicable deferred taxes, reflected in accumulated other comprehensive income. We carned net investment income of
$81,034 and $1,519,163 during 2002 and 2001, respectively. The 94.7% decrease was primarily due to realized losses on investments sold, and, to
a lesser extent, declining vields on new investments.

Interest rate risk is the risk that interest rates will change and cause a decrease in the value of an insurer’s investments. We mitigate this risk by
attempting to ladder the maturity schedule of our investments with the expected payouts of our liabilities. To the extent that liabilities come due
more quickly than assets marure, we would have to sell assets prior to maturity and recognize a gain or loss.

All our material capital commitments and financial obligations are reflected in our financial statements, except our risk on surety bonds and state
mandated performance bonds, written in connection with our unemployment insurance protection products. Our financial statements include
reserves for losses on these products for any claims filed and for an estimate of incurred but not reported losses. Such reserves were $888,000 and
$425,500 at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
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Under applicable insurance statutes and regulations, Ohio Indemnity is required to maintain prescribed amounts of capital and surplus as well as
statutory deposits with the appropriate insurance authorities. Ohio Indemnity is in compliance with all applicable statutory capital and surplus
requirements. Ohio Indemnity's investments consist only of permitted investments under Ohio insutance laws.

Disclosure About Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market rates and prices, such as interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates,
commodity prices and other relevant market rate or price changes. Market risk is influenced by the volatility and liquidity in the markets in which
the related underlying assets are traded. The following is a discussion of our primary market risk exposures and how we manage those exposutes
as of December 31, 2002. Our market tisk sensitive instruments are entered into for pugposes other than trading.

The carrying value of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2002 was $52,739,354, 38.7% of which is invested in fixed income securites,
13.6% in equity securities and 47.7% in short-term investments. The primary market risk to our investment portfolio is interest rate risk
associated with investments in fixed income securities as well as fixed-rate short-term investments. We have no foreign currency exchange risk or
direct commodity risk.

For fixed income securities, our short-term liquidity needs and the potental liquidity needs of our business are key factors in managing our
portfolio. The portfolio duration relative to the liabilities’ duration is primarily managed through cash market transactions. For additional
information regarding our objectives and strategies pertaining to our investment portfolio, see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

With respect to our investment portfolio, for the year ended December 31, 2002, there were no material changes in our primary market risk
exposures or in how these exposures were managed compared to the year ended December 31, 2001. We do not anticipate material changes in
our primary market risk exposures ot in how those exposures are managed in future reporting periods based upon what is known or expected to
be in effect during future reporting periods.

The following table summarizes those financial instruments held by us at December 31, 2002, which are sensitive to changes in interest rates. Such
instruments are held for purposes other than trading. We have excluded from the financial instruments shown below those fixed-rate instruments
with a maturity of less than 12 months at December 31, 2002 because we have determined the interest rate risk related to those instruments is
relatively immaterial. Also, we have excluded from the cash flow information disclosed below cash receipts and payments related to interest. In
the normal course of business, we also face risks that are either nonfinancial or non-quantifiable. Such risks principally include credit risk and legal
risk and are not represented in the following table:

Projected Cash Flows
December 31,
2002
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Thereafter Total Fair Value
Assets
Fixed income securities:
Held to maturity. $1,400000 3 135000 § 145000 § - § 500,000 § 2245000 § 4425000 S 4,691,903
Available for sale............ $ 15,912,650
Loans to affiliates. .o, § 675777 & 675777 % 651,050
Weighted Average Interest Rate:
Fixed income Securities........covuvrevererrrnerenns 5.74% 6.80% 4.75% - 4.37% 4.74%
Loans to affiliates.......coevieionrceiecrcercrnne 0.00%

The amounts reported as cash flows in the table above for held-to-maturity fixed income securities represent par values at maturity date or call
date, if applicable. The fair values of fixed income securities as disclosed in the table above are based upon quoted market prices or dealer quotes
for comparable securities. The fair values of the loans to affiliates are based upon the amount of total cash flows discounted over the applicable
term at interest rates that approximate market vields on similar investments at December 31, 2002. The cash flows for the loans to affiliates
represent the principal amounts outstanding at December 31, 2002.

Factors to Consider Forward-Looking

We expect improvement in our underwriting results in 2003 as a result of our renewed focus on opportunities emerging in specialized insurance
markets within the financial services industry. We are making progress on profit improvement strategies by reviewing each policy loss ratio and
managing the loss ratio by increasing premiums and/or amending or canceling coverages. We are increasing our independent agents and will
continue to penetrate larger financial institutions. We believe our specialized underwriting expertise, strong financial ratings and solid agency
relationships will enable us to benefit in a soft insurance market. Further, an increase in customer appreciation for risk management products and
services is expanding opportunities for us to capitalize on our strategies in the marketplace.
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Trends

The Company's results of operations have historically varied from quarter to quarter principally because of fluctuations in underwriting results, and
we expect this trend to continue. The majority of our revenues are dependent on the demand for our customers' automobile financing programs,
(Increased automobile sales cause increased demand for automobile financing and our products.) An increase in automobile lending, driven by
aggressive financing offers by some of our customers in 2002, helped lender premiums remain relatively constant during 2002. We anticipate that
as financing incentives are phased-out and the economic downturn continues, consumer spending on automobiles may decline and, therefore,
automobile lending may also decrease in the first half of 2003. We are uncertain how long the current economic downturn will continue and when
a sustained recovery may occur. Any further decline in general economic conditions would likely result in reduced revenues. With the continued
downturn in the economy, continued corporate downsizing and high consumer debt, financial institutions are seeing a rise in delinquency dollars.
As loan defaults, bankruptcies and automobile repossessions continue to increase in frequency, we anticipate an increase in losses and loss
adjustment experience in the first half of 2003.

Forward-Looking Information

Certain statements made in this report are forward-looking and are made pursuant to the safe hatbor provisions of the Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995, These statements include certain discussions relating to future revenue, underwriting income, premium volume, investment
income and other investment results, business strategies, profitability, liquidity, capital adequacy, anticipated capital expenditures and business
relationships, as well as any other statements concerning the vear 2003 and bevond. The forward-looking statements involve risks and
uncertainties that may cause results to differ materially from those anticipated in those statements. Factors that might cause results to differ from
those andcipated include, without limitadon, changes in underwriting results affected by adverse economic conditions, fluctuations in the
investment markets, changes in the retail marketplace, changes in the laws of regulations affecting the operations of the company, changes in the
business tactics or strategies of the company, the financial condition of the company's business partners, changes in market forces, litigation and
the other risk factors that have been identified in the company's filing with the SEC, any one of which might materially affect the operations of the
company. Any forward-looking statements speak only as of the date made. We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statements
to reflect events or circumstances arising after the date on which they are made.

Inflation
We do not consider the impact of inflation to be material in the analysis of our overall operations.

Insurance Regulatory Matters

The NAIC has developed a risk-based capital measurement formula to be applied to all property/casualty insurance companies. The risk based
capital measurement formula has been enacted into the Ohio Revised Code. This formula calculates a minimum required statutory net worth
based on the underwriting, investment, credit, loss reserve and other business risks inherent in an individual company's operations. Under the
current formula, any insurance company which does not meet the applicable risk-based capital measurement threshold could be forced to reduce
the scope of its operations and ultimately could become subject to statutory receivership proceedings. Based on our analysis, our statutory net
worth is in excess of the applicable thresholds and no corrective action is necessary.

Critical Accounting Policies

Owur discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our consolidated financial statements, which have
been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial
statements requires us to make estimates, assumptions and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, revenues and expenses and
related disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities. We regularly evaluate our critical accounting policies, assumptions and estimates, including
those related to insurance revenue and expense recognition, asset impairment, loss reserves and valuation and impairment of in tangible assets such
as goodwill. We base our estimates on historical experience and on various assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances.
This process forms the basis for making judgments about the carrving values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

We believe the following critical accounting policies require significant judgments and estimates in the preparadon of our consolidated financial
statements.

Other Than Temporary Impairment of Debt and Equity Securities

We continually monitor the difference between our cost and the estimated fair value of our investments, which involves uncertainty as to whether
declines in value are temporary in nature. If we believe a decline in the value of a particular available for sale investment is temporary, we record
the decline as an unrealized loss in our shareholders' equity. If we believe the decline in any investment is "other than temporary,”" we write down
the carrying value of the investment and record a realized loss on our consolidated statement of income. Our assessment of a decline in value
includes our current judgment as to the financial positdon and future prospects of the entity that issued the investment security. If that judgment
changes in the future, we may ultimately record a realized loss after having originally concluded that the decline in value was temporary.
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The following table summarizes the total pretax gross unrcalized loss recorded in our shareholder's equity at December 31, 2002 and 2001, by

invested asset class.

Fixed matriges:
Obligations of states and political SUBIVISIONS ...v.icuuceceniccinrci e ceccriessisieenne

Corporate securities

Equity securities:

Public u

dlities

Banks, trusts and insurance COMPAnIEs ... ..o ssiesss s eenssssain
Industrial and mMISCEllANEOUS ..o et

2002 2001
$ 37,918 S 111,136
. 52,328
12,333 1,968
. 117,175
202,946 511812
$ 253197 S 794,419

At December 31, 2002, we did not own any material non-investment grade securities. We believe that a high quality investment portfolio is more likely
to generate a stable and predictable investment return. Aside from interest rate risk, we do not believe a material risk, relative to earnings or liquidity, is
inherent in holding investment grade securities.

Our equity portfolio does not include any material, non-publicly traded securities.

The following table summarizes, for all securides in an unrealized loss position at December 31, 2002, the aggregate fair value and gross unrealized loss
by length of time those securities have been continuously in an unrealized loss position.

Fixed maturites:

Equities:

0-6 months
7-12 months

Gross
Fair Unrealized

Value Loss
$§ 2,200,627 S 13,677
136,304 1,168
1,292.755 23,073
3,629,686 37918
1,105,406 144,825
34,810 12,178
341,098 58,276
1,531,314 215,279
$ 5161000 3 253,197

We have the ability to hold debt securities with unrealized losses at December 31, 2002 for a period of time sufficient to allow for a recovery in market

value.

The following table presents information regarding our fixed maturity investments, by remaining period to maturity date, that were in an unrealized loss
posidon at December 31, 2002.

Remaining period to maturity date:
ON€ YEAL OF 1855 ..ot

Over one year but less than five years ..
Over five years but less than ten years..

OVEL TEI1 VEALS 1evereeriirierierceseinsias et ste s assecsesseses s bbbt ase e e nt et st e s et biens s

Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value
$ - $ -
5,000 4992
775,992 767,710
2,886,613 2,856,984
. 3.607,605 $ 3629686
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The following discussion summarizes our process of reviewing our investments for possible impairment.

Fixed Maturities. On a monthly basis, we review our fixed maturities for impairment. We consider the following factors when evaluating
potential impairment:

° The degree to which any appearance of impairment is attributable to an overall change in market conditions (e.g., interest rates);

° The degree to which an issuer is current or in arrears in making principle and interest payments on the debt securities in question;
° The issuer's current financial condition and its ability to make future scheduled principal and interest payments on a timely basis;
> The independent auditors' report on the issuet's recent financial statements;

* Buy/hold/sell recommendations of outside investment advisors and analysts;

° Relevant rating history, analysis and guidance provided by rating agencies and analysts; and

° Qur ability and intent to hold the security for a period of time sufficient to allow for recovery in the market value.

Equities. On a monthly basis we review our equity investments for impairment. We consider the following factors when evaluating potential
impairment:

¢ Whether the decline appears to be related to general market or industry conditions or is issuer-specific;

° The relationship of market prices per share to book value per share at date of acquisition and date of evaluation;

° Qur ability and intent to hold the secutity for a period of dme sufficient to allow for recovery in the market value;

* The financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, including any specific events that may influence the issuer's operations;
* The recent income or loss of the issuer;

The independent auditor's report on the issuer's recent financial statements;

Any buy/hold/sell recommendations of investment advisors; and

e Rating agency announcements.

®

The monthly valuation procedures described above are in addition to our ongoing responsibility to continually monitor developments affecting
those invested assets, paying particular attention to events that might give rise to impairment write-downs. Included in 2002 net realized losses
were other than temporary impairment charges of $931,531. Impairment charges included $108,750 in fixed maturities and $822,781 in equity
securities. No impairment charges were recorded during 2001 and 2000.

We recorded aggregate losses of $79,158 in 2002 on $2,953,741 in sales of fixed maturity securities. We realized losses of $565,957 in 2002 on
$17,892,836 in sales of equity securities. The majority of our securities sold were above market value in the six months preceding sale. Although
we had the ability to continue holding these investments, our intent to hold them changed in 2002 due primarily to decisions to modify our asset
allocation and duration within the portfolio to lessen exposure to a particular credit or industry or tax considerations. None of these securities
were sold out of necessity to raise cash.

The size of our investment portfolio provides us with flexibility in determining which individual investments should be sold to achieve our
primary investment goals of assuring our ability to meet our commitments to policyholders and other creditors and maximizing our investment
returns. In order to meet the objective of maintaining a flexible portfolic that can achieve these goals, our equity and a majority of our fixed
maturity investments are classified as available-for-sale. We continually evaluate these instruments, and our purchases and sales of investments are
based on our cash requirements, the characteristics of our insurance liabilities and current market conditions. At the time we determine an other
than temporary impairment in the value of a particular investment has occurred, we consider the current facts and circumstances and make a
decision to either record a writedown in the carrying value of the security or sell the security; in either case, recognizing a realized loss.

Losses and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves

Our projection of ultmate loss and loss adjustment expense ("LAE") reserves are estimates of future events, the outcomes of which are unknown
to us at the time the projection is made. Considerable uncertainty and variability are inherent in the estimation of loss reserves. As a result, it is
possible that actual experience may be materially different than the estimates reported. As such, we cannot guarantee that future expetience will
be as expected or recorded by us.

In establishing our reserves, we tested our data for reasonableness, such as ensuring there are no case outstanding reserves on closed claims, and
consistency with data used in our previous estimates. We found no material discrepancies or inconsistencies in our data.

Our estimates of ultimate loss are based on historical loss development experience. In using this historical information, we assume that past loss
development is predictive of future development. The majotity of our losses are short-tail in nature and adjustments to reserve amounts occur
rather quickly.

Our assumptions allow for changes in claims and underwriting expectations, as now known or anticipated, which may impact the level of required
reserves or the emergence of losses. However, we do not anticipate any extraordinary changes in the legal, social or economic environments that
could affect the ultimate outcome of claims or the emergence of claims from causes not currenty recognized in our historical data. Such
extraordinary changes or claims emergence may impact the level of required reserves in ways that are not presently quantifiable. Thus, while we
believe our reserve estimates are reasonable given the information currently available, actual emergence of losses could deviate from amounts
recorded by us.
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We conduct a reserve study using generally accepted actuarial methods each quarter from which point estimates of uldmate losses and loss
adjustment expenses by product line or coverage within product line are selected. In selecting the point estimates, data points are reviewed and
judgment is applied broadly. Each quarter we record our best estimate of the liability for loss and LAE reserve by considering these point
estimates. Our best estimate recognizes that there is uncertainty underlying the actuarial point estimates. Reasonable range estimates around the
point estimates are used by us to validate our best estimate of the liability.

Our indicated reserve range for loss and LAE is $5.7 million to $8.7 million. As our recorded gross reserve of $7.6 million falls within this range
we believe it is a reasonable provision for our unpaid loss and LAE obligations as of December 31, 2002.

Our reserves reflect anticipated salvage and subrogation, included as a reduction to loss reserves in the amount of $45,000. We record resetves on
an undiscounted basis. We do not provide coverage that could reasonably be expected to produce asbestos and/or environmental liability claims
activity. We do not provide coverage that could reasonably be expected to produce material levels of exposure to claims-made extended reporting
options.

We prepared our analysis based on each category of our business. The first is uldmate loss collateral protection provided to banks on automobile
loans. Ultimate loss insurance coverage is provided in two forms. One is standard coverage and the other is aggregate limit coverage in which the
policy runs at a maximum loss ratio. The second is GAP coverage. Third is unemployment insurance protection coverage to cover the
unemployment exposure on non-profit organizations.

Our 2002 written premium is summarized in the following table:

Category 2002 Written Premium
Direct $ 45,403,898
Assumed 495,762
Ceded 835,045)

$ 45004615

We prepared our estimates of the gross and net loss and allocated LAE liabilities using loss development triangles for each category of our
business:

° Ultdmate Loss Insurance — non-aggregate limit
¢ Uldmate Loss Insurance — aggregate limit

* GAP

° Unemployment Insurance Protection

Our reserve for these independently estimated categories comprise the majority of our total recorded loss and allocated LAE reserves as of
December 31, 2002 on a gross and net of reinsurance basis. We prepared independent estimates for unallocated LAE reserves.

Annual accident year loss development triangles were used to estimate uldmate loss and allocated LAE for the ultimate loss non-aggregate limit
policies, GAP and unemployment insurance protection policies. Our data for the ultimate loss aggregate limit policies consisted of premium and
loss data and maximum loss ratio by insured bank. This data was used to determine the required reserve under the maximum loss ratio.

We computed loss reserve estimates by applying the following generally accepted actuarial techniques to paid and case incurred loss and allocated
LAE data:

° Paid Loss Development Method
° Incurred Loss Development Method

The reported (case incutred) loss development method relies on the assumption that, at any given state of maturity, ultimate losses can be
predicted by muldplying cumulative reported losses (paid losses plus case reserves) by a cumulative development factor. The validity of the results
of this method depends on the stability of our claim reporting and settdement rates, as well as the consistency of our case reserve levels. Case
reserves do not have to be adequately stated for this method to be effective; they only need to have a fairly consistent level of adequacy at all
stages of maturity.

Historical "age-to-age" loss development factors ("LDF") were calculated to measure the relative development of an accident year from one

maturity point to the next. We then selected appropriate age-to-age LDFs based on these historical factors. We used the selected factors to
project the uldmate losses.

The paid loss development method is mechanically identical to the incurred loss development method described above, except the paid method
does not rely on case reserves or claim reporting patterns in making projections.
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The validity of the results from using a loss development approach can be affected by many conditions, such as our claim department processing
changes, a shift between single and multiple payments per claim, legal changes or variations in our mix of business from year to year. Also,
because the percentage of losses paid for immature years is often low, development factors are volatile. A small variation on the number of claims
paid can have a leveraging effect that can lead to significant changes in estimated ultimates. Therefore, ultimate values for immature accident years
are often based on alternative estimation techniques.

Activity in the resetve for unpaid losses and LAE is summarized as follows:

[Dollars in thousands]
2002 2001 2000

Balance at January L. s $ 4,873 S 2,959 8 3,723

Less reinsurance recoverables 90 20 2
Net Balance at January 1 4,783 2939 3,721
Incurred related to:

Current year, 29,121 21,759 17,169

Prior years... (858) (100 (2,100)
Total incurred ... 28.263 21,659 15,069
Paid related to:

Current year. 21,103 17,074 14,210

Prior years.. 4,667 2741 1,641
TOLAL PAIG. oottt rer st eess st sesese s sreseserrabionens 25,770 19,815 15,851
Net Balance at December 31 .. sense e sve s ssss s esiae 7,276 4,783 2,939

Plus reinsurance recoverables. 283 90 20
Balance at December 31 ...ttt $ 7,559 3 4,873 $§ 2939

As a result of changes in estimates of insured events in prior years, the provision for unpaid losses and LAE decreased by $858,000, $100,000 and
$2,100,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, due to redundancy in vendor single interest-aggregate limit coverage reserves for prior accident years.

We prepared our estimate of unallocated LAE reserves using the relationship of calendar year unallocated LAE payments to calendar year loss
payments. Our selected unallocated LAE factor of 3% was selected judgmentally based on a review of historical unallocated LAE-to-loss
payments from 1998 to 2002, The incurred but not reported ("IBNR") reserve is then split into IBNR on known claims and IBNR on claims yet
to be reported (pure IBNR). This is based on our assumption that all of the unemployment insurance protection reserve is pure IBNR and the
vendors single interest and GAP policies will have a one week lag in claim reporting. The unallocated LAE factor is applied to 50% of pure IBNR
reserves and 50% of the remaining reserves on the premise that half of our unallocated LAE costs ate incurred when the claim is reported and the
other half when the claim is closed.

Insurance Revenue and Expense Recognition

Premium for property and casualty related coverages, net of premium ceded to reinsurers, are recognized as income over the policy period in
proportion to the risk assumed. Policy acquisition costs, primarily commission expenses and premium taxes, are capitalized and expensed over the
terms of the related policies on the same basis as the related premiums are earned. Selling and administrative expenses that are not primarily
related to premium written are expensed as incurred.

Codification and Subscription Revenue and Expense Recognition

Revenue from ALPC's municipal code contract is principally recognized on the percentage-of-completion method; completion is measured based
on the percentage of direct labor costs incurred to date compared to estimated direct labor costs for each contract. While we use available
information to estimate total direct labor costs on each contract, actual experience may vary from estimated amounts.

Stock Options

We account for compensation expense under the "intrinsic value” based method under the provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion
25. As such, no compensation cost has been recognized for the stock option plans. We are currently assessing the voluntary change to the fair
value based approach of accounting for stock based employee compensation for 2003, but have yet to make a final determination.

Intangible Assets (Goodwill)

As required by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, we ceased amortizing goodwill effective January 1, 2002. Based on
the impairment test required by SFAS No. 142 in the quarter ended March 31, 2002, a non-recurring charge of $1,481,858 after-tax was taken
against income and is reported as cumulative effect of change in accounting principle in the income statement. As of December 31, 2002, our
remaining goodwill balance was §753,737.

Special Purpose Vebicles or Off Balance Sheet Business Arvangements

We do not udlize any special purpose financing vehicles or have any undisclosed off-balance sheet arrangements. Similarly, we hold no fair value
contracts for which a lack of marketplace quotations would necessitate the use of fair value techniques.

page 42 Bancinsurance Corporation




BANCINSURANCE CORPORATION

Selected Financial Data

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Balance Sheet Data
Total Cash and Investments 3 57,045,361 3 50,758,885 S 36,938,985 S 34,659,801 S 31,564,921
Total Assets 72,455,204 64,670,677 45,900,984 42,448,113 33,948,667
Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves 7,559,503 4,872,598 2,958,615 3,723,012 2,798,255
Unearned Premiums 10,304,769 6,030,273 2,740,418 2,430,776 718,795
Note Payable to Bank 2,100,000 5,600,000 5,142,000 5,145,000 4,250,000
Trust Preferred Securities 8,000,000 - - - -
Shareholders' Equity 28,901,838 31,391,909 28,535,359 25,193,289 22,504,482
Book Value Per Share $ 5.78 $ 5.44 % 4.95 S 4.18 S 3.67
Common Shares Outstanding 5,000,291 5,770,185 5,769,235 6,023,049 5,843,113
Income Statement Data
Direct and Assumed Premiums Written $ 45,899,660 S 44,714,332 S 26,007,426 S 26,754,408 S 20,803,468
Net Premiums Written 45,064,615 43,608,460 25,820,720 26,575,318 20,729,318
Total Revenue 45,234,028 43,488,122 30,380,996 31,261,907 26,197,713
Operating Income 4,745,226 4244015 5941675 5,226,372 4,683,488
Net Income 889,613 3,075,190 3,918,357 3,889,193 3,394,420
Ohio Indemnity's Property and Casualty Operations
(GAAP basis)
Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Ratio 69.3 % 56.5 % 60.7 % 57.8 % 62.1 %
Underwriting Expense Ratio 21.0 % 355 % 274 % 26.6 % 18.3 %
Combined Ratio 90.3 % 92.0 % 88.1 % 844 % 80.4 %
Statutory Capital and Surplus $ 32,353,218 ) 29,632,880 g 27,831,132 $ 25,442,531 g 23,910,841
Net Premiums Written to Statutory Surplus 1.4x 1.5x 9x 1.0x Ox

o Represents pre-tax income excluding net realized investment gains and losses, goodwill impairment charges and dividends on trust preferred securities.
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MARKET INFORMATION

The Company’s common stock shares are traded on the Nasdaq National Market ter of The Nasdaq Stock Market under the symbol “BCIS.” The
following table sets forth for the periods indicated the high and low sale prices for the Company in the over-the-counter market as reported by the
Natonal Quotation Bureau, Inc. The prices shown represent quotation between dealers, without adjustment for retail markups, markdowns or
commissions, and may not represent actual transactons. On February 21, 2003, the last reported sale price of the Company's common shares was $4.84.

Fiscal Quarter Ended

March 31, 2001
June 30, 2001
September 30, 2001
December 31, 2001
March 31, 2002
June 30, 2002 -
September 30, 2002
December 31, 2002

HOLDERS

DIVIDENDS

Indemnity.

ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting of shareholders will be held on June 2, 2003, at 10:30 am. local tme, at The Columbus Club, 181 East Broad Street,

Columbus, Ohio.
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Low Sale

4313
4,370
4.150
4.450
4.000
4.520
4.000
4.400

The number of registered holders of record of the Company's common shares as of February 21, 2003 was 800.

High Sale

4.688
5120
5.160
5.000
4.890
5.370
5.390
5.150

No cash dividends were declared or paid on our outstanding common shares in the two most recent fiscal years. We intend to retain earnings to finance
the growth of our business and the business of Ohio Indemnity and American Legal Publishing and, therefore, do not anticipate paying any cash
dividends to holdets of our common shares. Any determination to pay dividends in the future will be at the discretdon of our Board of Directors and will
be dependent upon our results of operations, financial condition, legal and regulatory restrictions, and other factors deemed relevant at the tme.
Reference is made to Note 12 to our Consolidated Financial Statements for a description of the restrictions on payment of dividends to us from Ohio
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